
 

 

Pacific View Charter School 
A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) Corporation 

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056 

Phone # (760) 757-0161 

AGENDA 

Board of Truste  Meeting Tuesday, June 21, 2016 

5:00pm   

THIS MEETING HAS BEEN RESCHEDULE FOR 

Monday, June 27, 2016 

 

 

1.0           Call to Order/Roll Call  

 

2.0           Approval of Agenda                 Action  

 

3.0           Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.0           Public Comment Closed Session 

 

5.0           Closed Session Public Comment 

Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of three minutes to speak. Unless 

an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with the 

Brown Act, there shall be no action taken. 

 

6.0           Closed Session   

 6.1  Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Gov. Code 54957) 

        Title: Executive Director Action 

 6.2   Labor Negotiations (Gov. Code 54957.6)      Action 

 

7.0           Report Out To Public Action Taken In Closed Session 

        6.1 

        6.2 

 

8.0           Introductions 

 

9.0    Consent Calendar 

These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without 

discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar  

or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be considered under Action Items. 

                       

9.1  Minutes from Board Meeting of  May 17, 2016   Action 

         

10.0      Action/Discussion Items 

 10.1    2016/17 LCAP       Action 

 10.2    2016/17 Proposed Adopted Budget    Action 

 10.3    Charter School Business Consultants 2016/17 Independent Contractor Agreement 

          Action 



 

 

 10.4    2016-17 Pacific View Charter School Crisis Plan  Action 

 10.5    2016-17 Injury & Illness Prevention Plan for Oceanside and Moreno Valley 

          Action 

 10.6    Educator Effectiveness Plan     Action 

 10.7    2015-16 Executive   Information 

 

11.0 Curriculum 

11.1    Mythology Course Outline      Action 

     Staff recommends approval of this new course 

11.2    Foreign Transcripts Policy #11      Action 

     Staff recommends approval of this new policy 

11.3    Math Placement Policy #12     Action  

           Staff recommends approval of a new policy for entering 9th grade students 

11.4    Math 1 Readiness Course Outline     Action 

      Staff recommends approval of this new course 

11.5    Edgenuity Digital Arts 2 Course Outline    Action 

     Staff recommends approval of this new course 

11.6    Ecology A & B Course Outline      Action 

    Staff recommends the name change for Topics in Biology A & B 

 

12.0 Personnel 

12.1  Lead Instructional Aide Job Description    Action 

    Staff recommends the approval of the revisions made to the job description 

12.2  Instructional Aide Job Description    Action 

     Staff recommends the approval of the revisions made to the job description 

12.3  Hourly Enrichment/Intervention Instructor   Action 

     Staff recommends the approval of this new position 

12.4  Classified Salary Schedule      Action 

     Staff recommends the approval of the updates to the salary schedule 

 

13.0 Board/Staff Discussion 

          14.0      Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

       9.1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pacific View Charter School 
A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c)(3) Corporation 

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056 
Phone# (760) 757-0161 

 Tuesday, May 17, 2016 
Board Minutes 

 
 
1.0 Call to Order/Roll Call 

Vice President Brown called the meeting to order at 5:01 pm. President Walters 
absent. 

 
2.0 Approval of Agenda 

Moved by Trustee Deegan and seconded by Vice President Brown to approve 
the agenda as presented. 
 
AYES:  Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

3.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Trustee Deegan 
 
4.0      Closed SessionPublic Comment 
 None 
 
5.0      Closed Session 
 The Board convened to Closed Session at 5:03pm 

5.1  Consideration of expelled student#025947 from Oceanside Unified School 
District to Attend Pacific View Charter School (Ed Code 48918) 
 
AYES:  Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
 

6.0      Report Out To Public Action Taken In Closed Session 
5.1  The Board reconvened to Open Session at 5:25pm.  Moved by Trustee 
Deegan and seconded by 1st Vice President Brown to approve the student from 
Oceanside Unified to attend Pacific View. 
 
AYES:  Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
 

7.0      Public Comment 
 None 
 



 

 

8.0      Introductions 
Erin Gorence, Director of Curriculum; Kathy Meck, Lead K-8 Supervisory 
Teacher; Kathi Cohen, Lead High School Supervisory Teacher; Lori Bentley, 
Human Resources & Business Specialist; Sandy Benson, Business Consultant; 
Gayl Johnson, Director of Student Services 

 
9.0  

 We have been having counselor meet & greets both here and Moreno 

Valley 

 Staff took two high school and two eighth grade students to participate in 

Advocacy Day in Sacramento 

 We received notification from OUSD regarding intent to change our MOU 

 We have had a couple of marketing firms give us presentations on what 

their companies can do to help with our marketing strategies 

 Recruiters from the Marine Corps came on campus and gave a 

presentation to students 

 Employment Development Department also held onsite a resume 

workshop for students 

 Our College Liaison attended a College Fair at the San Diego Convention 

Center 

 Interviews have been held for our summer session teachers 

 Certificated Appreciation Day was celebrated. Teachers were provided 

lunch from Panera  

 We had 214 people attend our Sea World trip 

 MiraCosta College Tech Career Institution- Tour and info session for 

students 

 MiraCosta College also came onsite and students were invited to hear 

about the Nursing Program 

 
10.0    30, 2016 

 There was in increase in revenue in the amount of $229K 

 Additional materials and supplies were purchased for the program 

 Due to the down payment for the acquisition of the Moreno Valley site in 

the amount of $595,960 our ending balance is showing a negative.  

 With our cash in the treasury we still have a very strong financial standing 

 
11.0   Consent Calendar 

These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action  
without discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the  
consent calendar or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be considered  
under Action Items. 
 
11.1  Minutes from Board Meeting of April 19,2016 



 

 

Moved by Trustee Deegan and seconded by 1st Vice President to approve the Consent 
Calendar as presented. 
AYES: Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

 12.0 Action/Discussion Items 
12.1  Moved by Trustee Deegan and seconded 1st Vice President Brown by to 
approve the Work Experience Secondary Plan as presented. 
 
AYES:  Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
12.2  Thank you to Sandy our Business Consultant for securing an awesome 
loan for the acquisition of the Moreno Valley site.  We have a 4.2% Interest rate 
loan fully amortized over 14 years. 

12.3 une 
Board Meeting.  Kira will forward to you the self-evaluation that has been 
created.  Please address the strengths and areas of growth and add your 
thoughts to the self- evaluation. 

13. Curriculum 
13.1  Moved by 1st Vice President Brown and seconded by Trustee Deegan to 
approve the Math 3 A&B Courses  as presented. 
 
AYES:  Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
13.2 Moved by Trustee Deegan and seconded by 1st Vice President Brown to 
approve the updated Graduation Requirements as presented. 
 
AYES:  Deegan,  Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
14. Board/Staff Discussion   
 None 
  
15.  Adjournment 

President Walters adjourned the meeting at 5:47 pm. 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

10.1 
        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Introduction: 

LEA: Pacific View Charter School      Contact: Gina Campbell, Founding Executive Director, gcampbell@pacificview.org, (760) 757-0161             LCAP Year: 2016-17  

Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template 

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Template shall be used to provide details regarding local educational 

rformance pursuant to Education Code sections 52060, 52066, 

47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5. The LCAP and Annual Update Template must be completed by all LEAs each year. 

For school districts, pursuant to Education Code section 52060, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district, 

goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including 

pupils with disabilities, for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities. 

For county offices of education, pursuant to Education Code section 52066, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-operated 

school and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code 

section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, who are funded through the county office of education Local Control Funding Formula as 

identified in Education Code section 2574 (pupils attending juvenile court schools, on probation or parole, or mandatorily expelled) for each of the 

state priorities and any locally identified priorities. School districts and county offices of education may additionally coordinate and describe in 

their LCAPs services provided to pupils funded by a school district but attending county-operated schools and programs, including special 

education programs.  

Charter schools, pursuant to Education Code sections 47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5, must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those 

goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, for each of the state 

priorities as applicable and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description of goals for state priorities in the 

LCAP may be modified to meet the grade levels served and the nature of the programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the 

statutory requirements explicitly applicable to charter schools in the Education Code. 

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool. Accordingly, in developing goals, specific actions, and expenditures, LEAs should 

carefully consider how to reflect the services and related expenses for their basic instructional program in relationship to the state priorities. LEAs 

may reference and describe actions and expenditures in other plans and funded by a variety of other fund sources when detailing goals, actions, 

and expenditures related to the state and local priorities. LCAPs must be consistent with school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code 

section 64001. The information contained in the LCAP, or annual update, may be supplemented by information contained in other plans 

(including the LEA plan pursuant to Section 1112 of Subpart 1 of Part A of Title I of Public Law 107-110) that are incorporated or referenced as 

relevant in this document.   



For each section of the template, LEAs shall comply with instructions and should use the guiding questions as prompts (but not limits) for 

completing the information as required by statute. Guiding questions do not require separate narrative responses. However, the narrative 

response and goals and actions should demonstrate each guiding question was considered during the development of the plan. Data referenced 

in the LCAP must be consistent with the school accountability report card where appropriate. LEAs may resize pages or attach additional pages as 

necessary to facilitate completion of the LCAP. 

State Priorities 

The state priorities listed in Education Code sections 52060 and 52066 can be categorized as specified below for planning purposes, however, 

school districts and county offices of education must address each of the state priorities in their LCAP. Charter schools must address the priorities 

in Education Code section 52060(d) that apply to the grade levels served, or the nature of the program operated, by the charter school. 

A. Conditions of Learning:  

Basic: degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned pursuant to Education Code section 44258.9, and fully credentialed in the subject 

areas and for the pupils they are teaching; pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials pursuant to Education Code section 

60119; and school facilities are maintained in good repair pursuant to Education Code section 17002(d). (Priority 1) 

Implementation of State Standards: implementation of academic content and performance standards and English language development 

standards adopted by the state board for all pupils, including English learners. (Priority 2) 

Course access: pupil enrollment in a broad course of study that includes all of the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and 

subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of Section 51220, as applicable. (Priority 7) 

Expelled pupils (for county offices of education only): coordination of instruction of expelled pupils pursuant to Education Code section 48926.  

(Priority 9) 

Foster youth (for county offices of education only): coordination of services, including working with the county child welfare agency to share 

information, responding to the needs of the juvenile court system, and ensuring transfer of health and education records.  (Priority 10) 

 

 

 

 



B. Pupil Outcomes:  

Pupil achievement: performance on standardized tests, score on Academic Performance Index, share of pupils that are college and career ready, 

share of English learners that become English proficient, English learner reclassification rate, share of pupils that pass Advanced Placement 

exams with 3 or higher, share of pupils determined prepared for college by the Early Assessment Program. (Priority 4) 

Other pupil outcomes: pupil outcomes in the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of 

Education Code section 51220, as applicable. (Priority 8)    

C. Engagement:  

Parental involvement: efforts to seek parent input in decision making at the district and each schoolsite, promotion of parent participation in 

programs for unduplicated pupils and special need subgroups.  (Priority 3) 

Pupil engagement: school attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, middle school dropout rates, high school dropout rates, high school 

graduations rates. (Priority 5) 

School climate: pupil suspension rates, pupil expulsion rates, other local measures including surveys of pupils, parents and teachers on the sense 

of safety and school connectedness. (Priority 6) 

 

Section 1:  Stakeholder Engagement 

Meaningful engagement of parents, pupils, and other stakeholders, including those representing the subgroups identified in Education Code 

section 52052, is critical to the LCAP and budget process. Education Code sections 52060(g), 52062 and 52063 specify the minimum requirements 

for school districts; Education Code sections 52066(g), 52068 and 52069 specify the minimum requirements for county offices of education, and 

Education Code section 47606.5 specifies the minimum requirements for charter schools. In addition, Education Code section 48985 specifies the 

requirements for translation of documents. 

Instructions:  Describe the process used to consult with parents, pupils, school personnel, local bargaining units as applicable, and the 

community and how this consultation contributed to 

expenditures related to the state priority of parental involvement are to be described separately in Section 2.  In the annual update boxes, 

describe the stakeholder involvement process for the review, and describe its impact on, the development of the annual update to LCAP goals, 

actions, services, and expenditures. 



Guiding Questions: 

1) How have applicable stakeholders (e.g., parents and pupils, including parents of unduplicated pupils and unduplicated pupils identified 

in Education Code section 42238.01; community members; local bargaining units; LEA personnel; county child welfare agencies; county 

office of education foster youth services programs, court-appointed special advocates, and other foster youth stakeholders; community 

organizations representing English learners; and others as appropriate) been engaged and involved in developing, reviewing, and 

supporting implementation of the LCAP?  

2) How have stakeholde  

3) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to stakeholders related to the state priorities and 

used by the LEA to inform the LCAP goal setting process? How was the information made available? 

4)  What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written comments or other feedback received by the LEA 

engagement processes? 

5) What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement pursuant to Education Code sections 

52062, 52068, and 47606.5, including engagement with representatives of parents and guardians of pupils identified in Education Code 

section 42238.01? 

6) What specific actions were taken to consult with pupils to meet the requirements 5 CCR 15495(a)? 

7) How has stakeholder involvement been continued and supported?  How has the involvement of these stakeholders supported improved 

outcomes for pupils, including unduplicated pupils, related to the state priorities? 

 

Involvement Process Impact on LCAP  

and developing the new 2016-17 goals has been an ongoing collaborative 
effort with stakeholders. In addition, surveys were administered in both 

parent meetings (including translation services), and visits to group home 
site for foster youth.  In addition, regular ongoing conversations have taken 
place with probation officers.  Consulting with students took place at all 
grade levels: 

Grade K-8: bimonthly meetings took place took place between 
teachers, parents and students 
Grade 9-12: weekly meetings took place between teachers, parents 
and students 

The following changes were made as a result from 
feedback from parents, staff and students: 
 

 Increase the number of events and workshops 
for parents in both English and Spanish 

 
 Continue to encourage parent participation in 

school-wide events, volunteer opportunities, 
participation on the school board and 
development of the PAC.  

 
 Embed college and career activities grades 4-

8.  



Annual LCAP survey was administered to parents, student and staff.  The 
following are the survey findings.  

Parent Survey:  
Survey results indicated that parents of PVCS students are satisfied with the 
education that their child is receiving. 90% of parents rated themselves as 
satisfied and very satisfied with the school in general and 93% rated their 

parents feel that PVCS is preparing their student for life beyond high school, 
which is a 25% increase from last year, indicating that the efforts made to 
implement a college and career going culture on campus have been noticed 
and well received. This year parents indicated that they are more likely to 
communicate with Supervisory teachers in person (53.6%) than email 
(39.3%) or by phone (7.1%). The survey also indicates interest by the 
majority of parents in finding more opportunities to be involved at PVCS, 
specifically in parent events and workshops (67%). Of particular note this 

digitally as this was the year PVCS transferred to a Learning Management 
System. 69% of parents indicated comfort in accessing student information 
digitally, while only 7.7% found it difficult. This indicates that information 
conveyed to parents about our new technology systems has been clear and 
well received. 

Staff Survey:  
80% of staff at PVCS feel supported in promoting student success and 90% 
of staff feel that the professional development that they received provided 
useful information to perform better at their jobs. 80% of staff are satisfied 
with their position at PVCS this school year, a 20% decline from the previous 
year.  In addition only 47% of staff feel that their input is valued and that they 
have opportunities to voice opinions at the school, indicating that more 
research needs to be done as to the change from one year to the next. The 
use of assessment data, an issue for staff in the 14/15 school year, scored 
higher this year with 80.2% agreeing that the data was being used effectively 
to monitor student progress and 90% of staff felt that the instructional 
support in the Computer Lab was effective this year.   

 
 Expand school-wide events to showcase 

student achievements 
 

 Continue to analyze multiple forms of student 
achievement data as a staff 

 
 Increase the number of staff surveys to 

determine specific areas of need 
 

 Provide annual training on student record 
keeping and systems used by the school 

 
 Provide time at each staff meeting for PLC 

Leads to share information from PLC 
 

 Develop a document that establishes protocol 
for chain of command and communication 

 
 Develop student clubs and adopt Safe School 

Ambassador program. 
 
 Provide opportunities for peer mentoring   

 
 Continue to provide enrichment activities for 

students 
 

 Continue to provide sports/recreation 
opportunities for students 

 
As a result of feedback from parents, staff and 
students, the following improved outcomes for 
students have taken place: 
 

 Parents were provided notifications of events 
and activities through parent accounts in 



Student Survey:  
96% of responding students rated their overall satisfaction with the school as 
good to great, a 10% increase from the previous year (it should be noted that 
the sample of students responding this year was only half of those 
responding last year). 98% of students feel supported by their teachers and 
that they received sufficient help with their school work. 85% of students said 
they felt that PVCS was preparing them well for life beyond high school, 
indicating that more students feel prepared than previously. 81.6% of 
students feel supported in overcoming difficulties. Only half of the students 
attend presentations and events at PVCS, indicating a need for the school to 
find more opportunities for all student to connect to and build school culture 
and connectedness. Students would like to have clubs (Photography, GSA, 
Art and Dance are the most popular) as well as an increase in the number of 
field trips and off-site events. 

schoology 
 

 Participation was encouraged at back to 
school night and open house events.  

 
 Financial Aide Night was presented in English 

and Spanish 
 

 Exposed grades 4-8 to college and career 
opportunities through presentations 

 
 Ability to showcase student work has fostered 

an increase in student work and stronger 
connection to the school 

 
 Modifications to curriculum and instructional 

practices to meet the diverse learning needs 
of students 

 
 Feedback from stakeholders provides the 

school with valuable information in order to 
continue to improve the school and overall 
learning opportunities for students 

 
 Increased opportunities for student 

engagement, collaboration, peer mentoring 
and leadership, resulting in overall 
improvement of school culture 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Annual Update:  Annual Update: 
 



Pacific View Charter School is a direct-funded K-12 WASC-accredited 
charter school located in Oceanside. As of October 2015 a learning center 
also became operational in Moreno Valley. The combined sites serve over 
1000 students through a hybrid model of classroom and non-classroom-
based instruction where every student is a provided a Personalized Learning 
Plan. Both site provide education to K-12 students in a non-classroom based 
educational setting.   

Stakeholder engagement on the LCAP goals has been an ongoing process 
using social media, newsletters, surveys eblasts and flyers, throughout the 
2015-16 school year.  During each meeting both qualitative and quantitative 
data was provided that included Reading Lexile Levels, and 
benchmark/diagnostic assessment results. Meetings took place as follows: 

 Governing Board Meetings on the following dates 
o August 18, 2015     
o September 15, 2015 
o November 17, 2015 
o December 15, 2015 
o February 16, 2016 
o April 19, 2016 
o May 17, 2016 

 Advisory Meetings on the following dates: 
o September 4, 2015 
o September 11, 2015 
o September 30, 2015 
o October 9, 2015 
o November 2, 2015 
o November 13, 2015 
o November 20, 2015 
o November 19, 2014 
o January 15, 2016 
o February 5, 2016 
o February 19, 2016 
o February 26, 2016 
o March 11, 2016 

The following changes were made as a result from 
feedback from stakeholders: 
 

 Strengthen literacy and math skills for all 
students 

 
 Expand Schoolwide and subgroup data 

analysis across the curriculum that will 
continue to support data-driven decision-
making 

 

 Increase access to Palomar Family 
Counseling services 

 
 Increase 1:1 access to technology devices 

 
 Request to update curriculum currently being 

provided to K-5 
 

 Update K-8 program to encompass additional 
student and parent needs 

 
 Add position to enhance College & Career 

Exploration in grades 7 & 8 
 

 Professional Development for all teachers 
specific to English Learner Instruction 

 
 Continue to address additional Reading and 

Math Intervention Programs 
 

 Increase instructional aide support for 
students and teachers 

 

As a result of feedback from stakeholders, the 
following improved outcomes for students have taken 



o April 15, 2016 
o April 22, 2016 
o May 6, 2016 

 Staff Meetings 
o April 15, 2015 
o May 20, 2015 
o September 2, 2015 
o September 16, 2015 
o October 14, 2015 

 WASC Meetings 
o July 29, 2015 
o August 5, 2015 
o August 28, 2015 
o September 2, 2015 
o November 02, 2015 
o November 16-18, 2015 

 
 

place: 
 

 Student progress in Reading & Math improved 
based on the ability to monitor progress 
through-out the year, using in-house 
assessment, individualized instruction and 
targeted intervention to make appropriate 
modifications in curriculum and instruction 

 
 Student, Staff and Parents benefit from 

additional knowledge, which is based on data-
driven decision-making and the ability to 
aggregate student data within learning 
management system and student information 
system to monitor student progress. 

 
 Students learning ability improves with the 

consistent exposure and assess to technology 
devices 

 
 Palomar Family Counseling has provided 

significant mental health services for students, 
resulting in increased student attendance 
rates, decreasing dropout rates 
 

 K-5 curriculum provided necessary updates in 
order to align with common core standards 

 
 Student attendance, enrollment and 

participation increased based on K- 8 program 
upgrades 

 
 Exposure to additional College & Career 

opportunities at grade 7 & 8 has resulted in a 
higher level of student interest in planning for 
their educational future 



 
 Professional development enables teaching 

staff to address the broader spectrum of 
differentiated educational and emotional 
needs of English Learner 

 
 Student progress improvement is observable 

from Reading and Math Intervention Programs 
based on assessment data  

 
 Student access to additional instructional aide 

intervention and assistance has resulted in 
students increased confidence and 
achievement 
 

Section 2:  Goals, Actions, Expenditures, and Progress Indicators 

Instructions:  

All LEAs must complete the LCAP and Annual Update Template each year.  The LCAP is a three-year plan for the upcoming school year and the 

two years that follow.  In this way, the program and goals contained in the LCAP align with the term of a school district and county office of 

education budget and multiyear budget projections.  The Annual Update section of the template reviews progress made for each stated goal in 

the school year that is coming to a close, assesses the effectiveness of actions and services provided, and describes the changes made in the 

LCAP for the next three years that are based on this review and assessment. 

Charter schools may adjust the table 

pursuant to Education Code section 47604.33. 

For school districts, Education Code sections 52060 and 52061, for county offices of education, Education Code sections 52066 and 52067, and 

for charter schools, Education Code section 47606.5 require(s) the LCAP to include a description of the annual goals, for all pupils and each 

subgroup of pupils, to be achieved for each state priority as defined in 5 CCR 15495(i) and any local priorities; a description of the specific actions 

an LEA will take to meet the identified goals; a description of the expenditures required to implement the specific actions; and an annual update 

to include a review of progress towards the goals and describe any changes to the goals.   



 

To facilitate alignment between the LCAP and school plans, the LCAP shall identify and incorporate school-specific goals related to the state and 

local priorities from the school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code section 64001. Furthermore, the LCAP should be shared with, and 

input requested from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, pupil advisory 

groups, etc.) to facilitate alignment between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA may incorporate or reference actions 

described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet the goal.   

Using the following ins

the fields as necessary. 

Goal:  Describe the goal:  

When completing the goal tables, include goals for all pupils and specific goals for schoolsites and specific subgroups, including pupils 

with disabilities, both at the LEA level and, where applicable, at the schoolsite level.  The LEA may identify which schoolsites and 

subgroups have the same goals, and group and describe those goals together. The LEA may also indicate those goals that are not 

applicable to a specific subgroup or schoolsite. 

Related State and/or Local Priorities: Identify the state and/or local priorities addressed by the goal by placing a check mark next to the 

applicable priority or priorities. The LCAP must include goals that address each of the state priorities, as defined in 5 CCR 15495(i), and any 

additional local priorities; however, one goal may address multiple priorities. 

Identified Need: Describe the need(s) identified by the LEA that this goal addresses, including a description of the supporting data used to 

identify the need(s).  

Schools: Identify the school subset of 

schools, or specify grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5).  

Applicable Pupil Subgroups: Identify the pupil subgroups as defined in Education Code s

for all pupils.  

Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes:  For each LCAP year, identify and describe specific expected measurable outcomes for all pupils using, 

at minimum, the applicable required metrics for the related state priorities. Where applicable, include descriptions of specific expected 

measurable outcomes for schoolsites and specific subgroups, including pupils with disabilities, both at the LEA level and at the schoolsite level.   



The metrics used to describe the expected measurable outcomes may be quantitative or qualitative, although the goal tables must 

address all required metrics for every state priority in each LCAP year. The required metrics are the specified measures and objectives 

for each state priority as set forth in Education Code sections 52060(d) and 52066(d). For the pupil engagement priority metrics, LEAs 

must calculate the rates specified in Education Code sections 52060(d)(5)(B), (C), (D) and (E) as described in the Local Control 

Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template Appendix, sections (a) through (d).  

Actions/Services: For each LCAP year, identify all annual actions to be performed and services provided to meet the described goal.  Actions may 

describe a group of services that are implemented to achieve the identified goal. 

Scope of Service: Describe the scope of each action/service by identifying the schoolsites covered.  

an individual school or a subset of schools, or specify grade spans (e.g., all high schools or grades K-5).  If supplemental and concentration funds 

are used to support the action/service, the LEA must identify if the scope of service is districtwide, Schoolwide, countywide, or Schoolwide.    

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service: For each action/service, identify the pupils to be served within the identified scope of 

 

For each action and/or service to be provided above what is being provided for all pupils, place a check mark next to the applicable 

unduplicated pupil subgroup(s) and/or other pupil subgroup(s) that will benefit from the additional action, and/or will receive the 

additional service. Identify, as applicable, additional actions and services for unduplicated pupil subgroup(s) as defined in Education 

Code section 42238.01, pupils redesignated fluent English proficient, and/or pupils subgroup(s) as defined in Education Code section 

52052. 

 

 

Budgeted Expenditures: For each action/service, list and describe budgeted expenditures for each school year to implement these actions, 

d expenditure. 

Expenditures must be classified using the California School Accounting Manual as required by Education Code sections 52061, 52067, and 

47606.5. 

 

Guiding Questions: 



1)  

2)  

3) pil 

engagement, and school climate)? 

4) ) to address any locally-identified priorities?  

5) How have the unique needs of individual schoolsites been evaluated to inform the development of meaningful district and/or individual 

schoolsite goals (e.g., input from site level advisory groups, staff, parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth 

school level data analysis, etc.)?  

6) What are the unique goals for unduplicated pupils as defined in Education Code sections 42238.01 and subgroups as defined in section 

52052 that are di  

7) What are the specific expected measurable outcomes associated with each of the goals annually and over the term of the LCAP? 

8) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to develop goals to address each state or 

local priority? 

9) What information was considered/reviewed for individual schoolsites? 

10) What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in Education Code section 52052? 

11) What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, to subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to Education Code section 52052, to 

specific schoolsites, to English learners, to low-income pupils, and/or to foster youth to achieve goals identified in the LCAP? 

12) How do these actions/services link to identified goals and expected measurable outcomes?  

13) What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified?  Where can these expenditures be found in the 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GOAL: 
Goal #1 Students will have equitable access to rigorous, well-rounded, Common Core aligned curricula, 
in a safe facility, taught by highly qualified teachers, that assures readiness for a full-range of post-
graduation options 

Related State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2__  3__  4__  5__  6__  7__  8__ 

COE only:  9__  10__ 



Local : Specify _____________________ 

Identified Need : Common Core aligned curriculum 

Goal Applies to: 
Schools:  Pacific View Charter School 
Applicable Pupil Subgroups: All 

LCAP Year 1: 2016-17 

Expected Annual 
Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. 100% of teachers will be appropriately credentialed and assigned. 
2. 100% of students will have access to Common Core aligned ELA & Math Curriculum. 
3. Facilities will be safe & in good repair as documented in annual FIT Report  
4. Students will have access to technology  Student to Computer ratio:  1:1 grades 6-12. 
5. Increase the number of students matriculating to community colleges prior to graduation. 
6. Increase the number of students applying for post-secondary financial aid. 
7. Pacific View Charter School at the high school level serves at-risk youth; the following State Priority measurable outcomes/metrics 

 
 Student Achievement:  

o Increase percentage of students who enroll in UC A-G courses 
o Increase percentage of students who improve by one proficiency band in ELA and Math on local assessment for 

students enrolled in intervention courses 
o Increase number of students who concurrently enroll in local colleges 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
HQT & STAFF: 
 
1. Human Resources and Business Specialist verifies 

live scan is completed and docum
personnel file.  Costs associated full-time Human 
Resources and Business Specialist, and live scans.  

 
2. Acquire, develop and retain highly qualified teachers to 

provide a rigorous academic program and attend 
ongoing Professional Development.  

 
3. Costs for the Pacific View Charter School Leadership 

Team that includes: 
 Executive Director 
 Business Consultant 
 Director of Central Office & Finance 
 Director of Curriculum (10% ELA & ELD) 

 
 
Schoolwide 

_X_ALL   
113,361 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
2400-000 
 
11,063 
LCFF Base 
Object Codes 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 
 
818,823 
LCFF Base 
Object Codes 
1100-000 & 
1300-000 
 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 



 K-8 Lead Teacher 
 9-12 Lead Teacher 
 Director of Student Services (10% ELA & ELD) 
 Site Supervisor (10% ELA & ELD) 

 
Costs include salaries for roles and responsibilities 

mission, academic program including but not limited to 
the WASC Self-Study Process.  

 
4. Provide Professional development opportunities for 

members of the Leadership Team as part of Capacity 
Building and supporting their roles at the school. 
  

5. Cost of Classified/Bilingual staff and Instruction Aides.  
 

6. Cost of K- 12 Certificated Supervisory Teachers  
 

 

149,243  
LCFF Base  
Object Code 
2300-000 
 
19,323 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 

 
27,665 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5200-000 
 
4,721 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5300-000 
 
604 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
261,815 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Codes 
2100-000 & 
2400-000 
 
1,565,292 
LCFF Base 
EPA 
Object Code 
1100-000 

FACILITY & TECHNOLOGY Schoolwide _X_ALL  



 
1. Costs for Technology Technician and IT Support to 

proper bandwidth, and provide technical support, 
including installation, updates and maintenance of all 
technology devices for both school sites.   

 
2. Provide full-time janitorial services to maintain a clean 

and safe school sites.  In addition, ensure facility repairs, 
upgrades/improvements are documented and 
completed. 

 
3. Purchase the following technology devices and software 

for both sites: 
 250 Chromebooks (students) 
 500 Messengers Bags/cases (students)  
 Printers and supplies (students & classroom) 
 Laptop, Webcam, NEC Projector, VGA Monitor, 3 

Bretford Carts (classroom) 
 8 webcams w/microphone  
 Read 180 headphones & headsets 
 4 Microsoft Surface Pro  (Adm & Teachers) 
 Discovery Education 
 Renaissance  

 
 

 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

107,931 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
2400-000 
 
5,000 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5200-000 
 
450 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5300-000 
 
320,129 
LCFF Base 
Object Codes 
4300-000 &  
5800-000 
 
93,929 
LCFF Base 
Lottery & 
Restricted 
Lottery 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
7,609 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Codes 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 
 
 

 
CURRICULUM Schoolwide _X_ALL  



 
1. Costs for purchasing the following Common Core aligned 
curricular and instructional materials for grades K-12: 

 Accelerate 
 Journeys 
 Math Expressions 
 Scholastic Read 180  
 L Book 
 Scholastic Math 180 
 ST Math 
 Read Live 
 Schoology LMS 
  
 Edgenuity 
 English 3D 
 High School Textbooks (Vendor tbd) 
 Instructional Supplies (Vendors tbd) 

 
COLLEGE & CAREER READINESS: 
 
1. All students will have access to an Individualized 

Learning Plan (ILP).  For high school students it also 
includes a list of courses the student needs to complete 
for high school graduation requirements and a transition 
plan for post-secondary education.  
    

2. Hired Bilingual College Liaison to assist students with 
the college application plan, developing resumes, career 
planning and applying for financial aid in collaboration 
with the Director of Student Services.  Expand College & 
Career Exploration through grades 4-8 

 
3. Hire Enrichment Instructor to enhance College & Career 

Exploration in grades 7 & 8. 
 

4. Hosted annual Financial Aid Workshop for all high 
school students and parents. Increase the number of 
Financial Workshops offered onsite. 

 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
50,705 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Lottery & 
Restricted 
Lottery 
Object Codes 
4100-000, 
4300-000 & 
5800-00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
57,953  
LCFF  
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
2900-000 
 
21,684  
LCFF 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
2100-000 

 



5. Leadership Team will continue to ensure that all 
students have access to Reading, Math support and 
interventions. 

 
6. Continue to provide concurrent enrollment for high 

school students through MiraCosta College and Palomar 
College. 

 
7. Piloted a MiraCosta Math Course taught on campus at 

Pacific View.  Continue to work with MiraCosta for 
additional course offerings to be taught onsite at Pacific 
View. 

 
8. Continue to collaborate with Mira Costa College who 

provides student ambassador to assist PVCS students 
in the application process and courses at the community 
college on a monthly basis.  

 
9. Continue to host College and Career Guest Speakers.  

 

 
LCAP Year 2: 2017-18 

Expected Annual 
Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. 100% of teachers will be appropriately credentialed and assigned. 
2. 100% of students will have access to Common Core aligned ELA & Math Curriculum. 
3. Facilities will be safe & in good repair as documented in annual FIT Report  
4. Students will have access to technology  Student to Computer ratio:  1:1 grades 6-12. 
5. Increase the number of students matriculating to community colleges prior to graduation. 
6. Increase the number of students applying for post-secondary financial aid. 
7. Pacific View Charter School at the high school level serves at-risk youth; the following State Priority measurable outcomes/metrics 

 
 Student Achievement:  

o Increase percentage of students who enroll in UC A-G courses 
o Increase percentage of students who improve by one proficiency band in ELA and Math on local assessment for 

students enrolled in intervention courses 
o Increase number of students who concurrently enroll in local colleges 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
HQT & STAFF: Schoolwide _X_ALL 116,762 



 
1. Human Resources and Business Specialist verifies 

live scan is complet
personnel file.  Costs associated full-time Human 
Resources and Business Specialist, and live scans.  

 
2. Acquire, develop and retain highly qualified teachers to 

provide a rigorous academic program and attend 
ongoing Professional Development.  

 
3. Costs for the Pacific View Charter School Leadership 

Team that includes: 
 Executive Director 
 Business Consultant 
 Director of Central Office & Finance 
 Director of Curriculum 
 K-8 Lead Teacher 
 9-12 Lead Teacher 
 Director of Student Services 
 Site Supervisor 

 
Costs include salaries for roles and responsibilities 

mission, academic program including but not limited to 
the WASC Self-Study Process.  

 
4. Provide Professional development opportunities for 

members of the Leadership Team as part of Capacity 
Building and supporting their roles at the school. 
  

5. Cost of Classified/Bilingual staff and Instruction Aides.  
 

6. Cost of K- 12 Certificated Supervisory Teachers  

 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

LCFF Base 
Object Code 
2400-000 
 
11,395 
LCFF Base 
Object Codes 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 
 
843,388 
LCFF Base 
Object Codes 
1100-000 & 
1300-000 
 
153,721 
LCFF Base  
Object Code 
2300-000 
 
19,903 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 

 
28,495 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5200-000 
 
4,863 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5300-000 
 
622 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 



 
269,670 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Codes 
2100-000 & 
2400-000 
 
1,612,251 
LCFF Base 
EPA 
Object Code 
1100-000 

FACILITY & TECHNOLOGY 
 
1. Costs for Technology Technician and IT Support to 

proper bandwidth, and provide technical support, 
including installation, updates and maintenance of all 
technology devices for both school sites.   

 
2. Provide full-time janitorial services to maintain a clean 

and safe school sites.  In addition, ensure facility repairs, 
upgrades/improvements are documented and 
completed.  

 
3. Purchase the following technology devices for both sites: 

 250 Chromebooks (students) 
 500 Messengers Bags/cases (students)  
 Printers and supplies (students & classroom) 
 Laptop, Webcam, NEC Projector, VGA Monitor, 3 

Bretford Carts (classroom) 
 8 webcams w/microphone  
 Read 180 headphones & headsets 
 4 Microsoft Surface Pro  (Adm & Teachers) 

 

 
 
 

Schoolwide _X_ALL 111,169 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
2400-000 
 
5,150 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5200-000 
 
464 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5300-000 
 
329,733 
LCFF Base 
Object Codes 
4300-000 &  
5800-000 
96,747 
LCFF Base 
Lottery & 
Restricted 
Lottery 
Object Code 
4300-000 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 



 
7,838 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Codes 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 

 
CURRICULUM 
 
1. Costs for purchasing the following Common Core aligned 
curricular and instructional materials for grades K-12: 

 Accelerate 
 Journeys 
 Math Expressions 
 Scholastic Read 180  
 L Book 
 Scholastic Math 180 
 ST Math 
 Read Live 
 Schoology LMS 
  
 Edgenuity 
 English 3D 
 High School Textbooks (Vendor tbd) 
 Instructional Supplies (Vendors tbd) 

 
COLLEGE & CAREER READINESS: 
 
1. All students will have access to an Individualized 

Learning Plan (ILP).  For high school students it also 
includes a list of courses the student needs to complete 
for high school graduation requirements and a transition 
plan for post-secondary education.  
    

2. Hired Bilingual College Liaison to assist students with 
the college application plan, developing resumes, career 
planning and applying for financial aid in collaboration 
with the Director of Student Services.  Expand College & 

Schoolwide _X_ALL 53,241 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Lottery & 
Restricted 
Lottery 
Object Codes 
4100-000, 
4300-000 & 
5800-00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
59,692  
LCFF  
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
2900-000 
 
22,335  
LCFF 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Career Exploration through grades 4-8 
 

3. Hired Enrichment Instructor to enhance College & 
Career Exploration in grades 7 & 8. 

 
4. Hosted annual Financial Aid Workshop for all high 

school students and parents. Increase the number of 
Financial Workshops offered onsite. 

 
5. Leadership Team will continue to ensure that all 

students have access to Reading, Math support and 
interventions. 

 
6. Continue to provide concurrent enrollment for high 

school students through MiraCosta College and Palomar 
College. 

 
7. Continue to work with MiraCosta for additional course 

offerings to be taught onsite at Pacific View. 
 
8. Continue to collaborate with Mira Costa College who 

provides student ambassador to assist PVCS students 
in the application process and courses at the community 
college on a monthly basis.  

 
9. Continue to host College and Career Guest Speakers.  

 

2100-000 

 

LCAP Year 3: 2018-19 

Expected Annual 
Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. 100% of teachers will be appropriately credentialed and assigned. 
2. 100% of students will have access to Common Core aligned ELA & Math Curriculum. 
3. Facilities will be safe & in good repair as documented in annual FIT Report  
4. Students will have access to technology  Student to Computer ratio:  1:1 grades 6-12. 
5. Increase the number of students matriculating to community colleges prior to graduation. 
6. Increase the number of students applying for post-secondary financial aid. 
7. Pacific View Charter School at the high school level serves at-risk youth; the following State Priority measurable outcomes/metrics 

 
 Student Achievement:  

o Increase percentage of students who enroll in UC A-G courses 
o Increase percentage of students who improve by one proficiency band in ELA and Math on local assessment for 



students enrolled in intervention courses 
o Increase number of students who concurrently enroll in local colleges 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
HQT & STAFF: 
 
1. Human Resources and Business Specialist verifies 

personnel file.  Costs associated full-time Human 
Resources and Business Specialist, and live scans.  

 
2. Acquire, develop and retain highly qualified teachers to 

provide a rigorous academic program and attend 
ongoing Professional Development.  

 
3. Costs for the Pacific View Charter School Leadership 

Team that includes: 
 Executive Director 
 Business Consultant 
 Director of Central Office & Finance 
 Director of Curriculum 
 K-8 Lead Teacher 
 9-12 Lead Teacher 
 Director of Student Services 
 Site Supervisor 

 
Costs include salaries for roles and responsibilities 

mission, academic program including but not limited to 
the WASC Self-Study Process.  

 
4. Provide Professional development opportunities for 

members of the Leadership Team as part of Capacity 
Building and supporting their roles at the school. 
  

5. Cost of Classified/Bilingual staff and Instruction Aides.  
 

6. Cost of K-12 Certificated Supervisory Teachers  

Schoolwide _X_ALL 120,265 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
2400-000 
 
14,814 
LCFF Base 
Object Codes 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 
 
868,690 
LCFF Base 
Object Codes 
1100-000 & 
1300-000 
 
158,333 
LCFF Base  
Object Code 
2300-000 
 
20,501 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 

 
 
29,350 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5200-000 
 
5,009 
LCFF Base 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups: (Specify)________________________ 
 



 Object Code 
5300-000 
 
641 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
277,761 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Codes 
2100-000 & 
2400-000 
 
1,660,619 
LCFF Base 
EPA 
Object Code 
1100-000 

FACILITY & TECHNOLOGY 
 
1. Costs for Technology Technician and IT Support to 

provi
proper bandwidth, and provide technical support, 
including installation, updates and maintenance of all 
technology devices for both school sites.   

 
2. Provide full-time janitorial services to maintain a clean 

and safe school sites.  In addition, ensure facility repairs, 
upgrades/improvements are documented and 
completed.  

 
3. Purchase the following technology devices for both sites: 

 250 Chromebooks (students) 
 500 Messengers Bags/cases (students)  
 Printers and supplies (students & classroom) 
 Laptop, Webcam, NEC Projector, VGA Monitor, 3 

Bretford Carts (classroom) 
 8 webcams w/microphone  

Schoolwide _X_ALL 114,505 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
2400-000 
 
5,305 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5200-000 
 
478 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5300-000 
 
339,625 
LCFF Base 
Object Codes 
4300-000 &  
5800-000 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups: (Specify)________________________ 
 



 Read 180 headphones & headsets 
 4 Microsoft Surface Pro  (Adm & Teachers) 

 

 

 
99,650 
LCFF Base 
Lottery & 
Restricted 
Lottery 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
8,074 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Codes 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 

 
CURRICULUM 
 
1. Costs for purchasing the following Common Core aligned 
curricular and instructional materials for grades K-12: 

 Accelerate 
 Journeys 
 Math Expressions 
 Scholastic Read 180  
 L Book 
 Scholastic Math 180 
 ST Math 
 Read Live 
 Schoology LMS 
  
 Edgenuity 
 English 3D 
 High School Textbooks (Vendor tbd) 
 Instructional Supplies (Vendors tbd) 

 
COLLEGE & CAREER READINESS: 
 
10. All students will have access to an Individualized 

Learning Plan (ILP).  For high school students it also 

Schoolwide _X_ALL 54,839 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Lottery & 
Restricted 
Lottery 
Object Codes 
4100-000, 
4300-000 & 
5800-00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
61,483  
LCFF  
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups: (Specify)________________________ 
 



includes a list of courses the student needs to complete 
for high school graduation requirements and a transition 
plan for post-secondary education.  
    

11. Hired Bilingual College Liaison to assist students with 
the college application plan, developing resumes, career 
planning and applying for financial aid in collaboration 
with the Director of Student Services.  Expand College & 
Career Exploration through grades 4-8 

 
12. Hired Enrichment Instructor to enhance College & 

Career Exploration in grades 7 & 8. 
 

13. Hosted annual Financial Aid Workshop for all high 
school students and parents. Increase the number of 
Financial Workshops offered onsite. 

 
14. Leadership Team will continue to ensure that all 

students have access to Reading, Math support and 
interventions. 

 
15. Continue to provide concurrent enrollment for high 

school students through MiraCosta College and Palomar 
College. 

 
16. Continue to work with MiraCosta for additional course 

offerings to be taught onsite at Pacific View. 
 
17. Continue to collaborate with Mira Costa College who 

provides student ambassador to assist PVCS students 
in the application process and courses at the community 
college on a monthly basis.  

 
18. Continue to host College and Career Guest Speakers.  

 

2900-000 
 
23,006  
LCFF 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
2100-000 

 



GOAL: 
GOAL #2: Teachers will receive professional development on data-driven instruction, CCSS ELA & ELD 
to improve EL attainment of English proficiency while mastering content 

Related State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2X  3__  4 X  5__  6__  7__  8__ 

COE only:  9__  10__ 

Local: Specify _____________________ 

Identified Need: 

 Professional Development: CCSS in ELA/ELD, Math & NGSS 
 Professional Development on research-based instructional strategies 
 Strengthen ELD Program 
  

Goal Applies to: 
Schools:  Pacific View Charter School (PVCS) 
Applicable Pupil Subgroups: All 

LCAP Year 1: 2016-17 

Expected Annual 
Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. 100% of ELA teachers will receive Professional Development ELA/ELD standards and instructional practices 
2. 100% of Math teachers will receive Professional Development on Math CCSS 
3. 100% of Science teachers will receive Professional Development on NGSS 
4. 100% of teachers will receive Professional Development on data-driven instruction.  
5. Will establish growth targets f  
6. Increase the number of English Learner students reaching proficiency through targeted reading & writing Intervention programs. 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
1. Provide teachers with Professional Development on the 

following topics/areas: 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) ELA/ELD 

Frameworks 
 English 3D 
 Read 180 

ELA/ELD 

_ALL  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  _X_English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
23,013 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5200-000 



 Response to Intervention 
 State mandated trainings for CELDT 

 
2. Provide onsite Professional Development for all teachers 

K12 specific to English Learner Instruction. 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT: ELL/LTEL 
 
1. PVCS will administer CELDT assessments annually for 

all ELLs.  
 

2. Leadership Team & teachers as a PLC will analyze data 
and discuss student progress and routinely use data to: 
 

Reclassified Students 
 Determine the short and long-term needs of 

ELLs/LTELs 
 Determine specific actions designed to accelerate 

 
 
3. CELDT coordinator will reclassify students annually 

 
 

4. ELD Curriculum includes:  
 English 3D (onsite for grades 9-12) 
 Pearso  
 Read 180 
 L Book 
 ReadLive 
 Digital supports  

 
5. 

intervention courses  
 
6. Implement ELL/LTEL supports that focus on the 

following: 
 Increase the number of English Learner students 

reaching proficiency through targeted reading & 
writing Intervention programs 

ELL/LTEL 

__ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  X_English Learners 
__Foster Youth  X_Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
34,230 
LCFF L/C 
Object Codes 
1100-000 & 
1300-000 
 
 
4,231 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
23,013 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5200-000 
 
50,705 
LCF/LCC 
Object Code 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 



 

LCAP Year 2: 2017-18 

Expected Annual 
Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. 100% of ELA teachers will receive Professional Development ELA/ELD standards and instructional practices 
2. 100% of Math teachers will receive Professional Development on Math CCSS 
3. 100% of Science teachers will receive Professional Development on NGSS 
4. 100% of teachers will receive Professional Development on data-driven instruction.  
5.  

Increase the number of English Learner students reaching proficiency through targeted reading & writing Intervention programs. 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
3. Provide teachers with Professional Development on the 

following topics/areas: 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) ELA/ELD 

Frameworks 
 English 3D 
 Read 180 
 Response to Intervention 
 State mandated trainings for CELDT 

 
Provide onsite Professional Development for all teachers 
K12 specific to English Learner Instruction. 

 
 

ELA/ELD 

_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  _X_English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
23,704 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5200-000 



ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT: ELL/LTEL 
 
7. PVCS will administer CELDT assessments annually for 

all ELLs.  
 

8. Leadership Team & teachers as a PLC will analyze data 
and discuss student progress and routinely use data to: 
 

Reclassified Students 
 Determine the short and long-term needs of 

ELLs/LTELs 
 Determine specific actions designed to accelerate 

 
 
9. CELDT coordinator will reclassify students annually 

 
 

10. ELD Curriculum includes:  
 English 3D (onsite for grades 9-12) 
  
 Read 180 
 L Book 
 ReadLive 
 Digital supports  

 
11.  ELA, ELD, 

intervention courses  
 
12. Implement ELL/LTEL supports that focus on the 

following: 
 Increase the number of English Learner students 

reaching proficiency through targeted reading & 
writing Intervention programs 
 

ELL/LTEL 

__ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  X_English Learners 
__Foster Youth  X_Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
35,257 
LCFF L/C 
Object Codes 
1100-000 & 
1300-000 
 
 
4,358 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
23,704 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5200-000 
 
52,227 
LCF/LCC 
Object Code 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 

LCAP Year 3: 2018-19 

Expected Annual 
Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. 100% of ELA teachers will receive Professional Development ELA/ELD standards and instructional practices 
2. 100% of Math teachers will receive Professional Development on Math CCSS 
3. 100% of Science teachers will receive Professional Development on NGSS 
4. 100% of teachers will receive Professional Development on data-driven instruction.  



5.  
6. Increase the number of English Learner students reaching proficiency through targeted reading & writing Intervention programs. 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
4. Provide teachers with Professional Development on the 

following topics/areas: 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) ELA/ELD 

Frameworks 
 English 3D 
 Read 180 
 Response to Intervention 
 State mandated trainings for CELDT 

 
Provide onsite Professional Development for all teachers 
K12 specific to English Learner Instruction. 
 

 

ELA/ELD 

__ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  _X_English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
24,416 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5200-000 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT: ELL/LTEL 
 
13. PVCS will administer CELDT assessments annually for 

all ELLs.  
 

14. Leadership Team & teachers as a PLC will analyze data 
and discuss student progress and routinely use data to: 
 

Reclassified Students 
 Determine the short and long-term needs of 

ELLs/LTELs 
 Determine specific actions designed to accelerate 

 
 
15. CELDT coordinator will reclassify students annually 

 
 

16. ELD Curriculum includes:  
 English 3D (onsite for grades 9-12) 
  

ELL/LTEL 

__ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  X_English Learners 
__Foster Youth  X_Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
36,315 
LCFF L/C 
Object Codes 
1100-000 & 
1300-000 
 
 
4,489 
LCFF/L/C 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
24,416 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5200-000 
 
53,794 
LCF/LCC 



 Read 180 
 L Book 
 ReadLive 
 Digital supports  

 
17. 

intervention courses  
 
18. Implement ELL/LTEL supports that focus on the 

following: 
 Increase the number of English Learner students 

reaching proficiency through targeted reading & 
writing Intervention programs 
 

Object Code 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 

GOAL: 
GOAL #3: Continue to develop an infrastructure for ongoing analysis of student performance and 
progress by providing staff development & collaborative learning time 

Related State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2     3__  4 X 5__  6__  7__  8__ 

COE only:  9__  10__ 

Local: Specify _____________________ 

Identified Need: 
 Establish growth targets for CAASPP/SBAC Assessments (Schoolwide & subgroup) for grades 3-8. 
 Collect and analyze data in core courses 
 Training staff in data analysis and monitoring student progress 

Goal Applies to: 
Schools:  Pacific View Charter School (PVCS) 
Applicable Pupil Subgroups: All 

 
LCAP Year 1: 2016-17 

Expected Annual 
Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. Create a plan for collecting and evaluating student performance data in core courses.  
2. Create a plan for collecting and evaluating student progress towards graduation specific to credit deficient students. 
3. Provide opportunities for sharing of data evaluation by PLC Lead at monthly staff meetings. 
4. Provide ongoing staff development on identifying student need for modification/intervention and best practices for implementation 

and tracking progress.  

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 



ASSESSMENTS 
 
1. All students are assessed using diagnostic assessments 

in reading and math to place students in curriculum and 
make appropriate modifications. 
 

2. Monitor student progress in Reading & Math through-out 
the year using in-house assessment to make 
appropriate modifications in curriculum and instruction. 

 
3. Assess writing through rubrics to make appropriate 

modifications in curriculum and instruction.  
 

4. Aggregate student data within learning management 
system and student information system to monitor 
student progress. 

 
5. Administer state mandated assessments: 

CST Science: Grades 5, 8 and 10 
CAASPP/SBAC: Grades 3-8, and 11 
Physical Fitness Test (PFT): Grades 5,7 & 9 

       
 
 
6. For Grades K-12: Teachers meet with parents and 

students to conduct progress checks and assess 
mastery.  

 
 

Schoolwide 

X_ALL  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
20,300 
LCFF 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
 
10,500 
LCFF 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
19,650 
LCFF 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
 

 
ACADEMIC INTERVENTIONS 
 
1. Provide struggling/at-risk students with access to Math 

180, Read 180 & English 3D Program in grades 9-12. 
  

2. Expand Reading and Math Intervention Programs to 
grades 4-8. 
 

3. Continue to implement RTI 4-tier Model to identify 
student academic and/or social-emotional needs and 

Schoolwide 

X_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
 
8,094 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C  
Object Codes 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 



provide appropriate and targeted support.  
 

LCAP Year 2: 2017-18 

Expected Annual 
Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. Create a plan for collecting and evaluating student performance data in core courses.  
2. Create a plan for collecting and evaluating student progress towards graduation specific to credit deficient students. 
3. Provide opportunities for sharing of data evaluation by PLC Lead at monthly staff meetings. 
4. Provide ongoing staff development on identifying student need for modification/intervention and best practices for implementation 

and tracking progress.  

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
ASSESSMENTS 
 
1. All students are assessed using diagnostic assessments 

in reading and math to place students in curriculum and 
make appropriate modifications. 
 

2. Monitor student progress in Reading & Math through-out 
the year using in-house assessment to make 
appropriate modifications in curriculum and instruction. 

 
3. Assess writing through rubrics to make appropriate 

modifications in curriculum and instruction.  
 

4. Aggregate student data within learning management 
system and student information system to monitor 
student progress. 

 
5. Administer state mandated assessments: 

CST Science: Grades 5, 8 and 10 
CAASPP/SBAC: Grades 3-8, and 11 
Physical Fitness Test (PFT): Grades 5,7 & 9 

       
 
 
6. For Grades K-12: Teachers meet with parents and 

Schoolwide 

X_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
20,909 
LCFF 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
 
10,815 
LCFF 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
20,240 
LCFF 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 



students to conduct progress checks and assess 
mastery.  

  

ACADEMIC INTERVENTIONS 
 
1. Provide struggling/at-risk students with access to Math 

180, Read 180 & English 3D Program in grades 9-12. 
  

2. Expand Reading and Math Intervention Programs to 
grades 3-8. 
 

3. Continue to implement RTI 4-tier Model to identify 
student academic and/or social-emotional needs and 
provide appropriate and targeted support.  

 

Schoolwide 

X_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
8,337 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C  
Object Codes 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 

LCAP Year 3: 2018-19 

Expected Annual 
Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. Create a plan for collecting and evaluating student performance data in core courses.  
2. Create a plan for collecting and evaluating student progress towards graduation specific to credit deficient students. 
3. Provide opportunities for sharing of data evaluation by PLC Lead at monthly staff meetings. 
4. Provide ongoing staff development on identifying student need for modification/intervention and best practices for implementation 

and tracking progress. 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 



ASSESSMENTS 
 
1. All students are assessed using diagnostic assessments 

in reading and math to place students in curriculum and 
make appropriate modifications. 
 

2. Monitor student progress in Reading & Math through-out 
the year using in-house assessment to make 
appropriate modifications in curriculum and instruction. 

 
3. Assess writing through rubrics to make appropriate 

modifications in curriculum and instruction.  
 

4. Aggregate student data within learning management 
system and student information system to monitor 
student progress. 

 
5. Administer state mandated assessments: 

CST Science: Grades 5, 8 and 10 
CAASPP/SBAC: Grades 3-8, and 11 
Physical Fitness Test (PFT): Grades 5,7 & 9 

       
 
 
6. For Grades K-12: Teachers meet with parents and 

students to conduct progress checks and assess 
mastery. 

  

Schoolwide 

X_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

21,537 
LCFF 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
 
11,140 
LCFF 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
20,848 
LCFF 
Object Code 
5800-000 

 
ACADEMIC INTERVENTIONS 
 
1. Provide struggling/at-risk students with access to Math 

180, Read 180 & English 3D Program in grades 9-12. 
  

2. Expand Reading and Math Intervention Programs to 
grades 2-8. 
 

3. Continue to implement RTI 4-tier Model to identify 
student academic and/or social-emotional needs and 
provide appropriate and targeted support.  

Schoolwide 

X_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
8,588 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C  
Object Codes 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 



GOAL: 
GOAL #4: Continue to provide resources and services to students and parents to provide a sense of 
safety, school connectedness, and increased student motivation. 

Related State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2__  3 X  4     5 X 6 X  7__  8__ 

COE only:  9__  10__ 

Local: Specify _____________________ 

Identified Need: 
 Parent participation in Schoolwide events 
 Maintain Attendance Rate above 95% 
 Decrease Suspension Rates 

Goal Applies to: 
Schools:  Pacific View Charter School (PVCS) 
Applicable Pupil Subgroups: All 

LCAP Year 1: 2016-17 

Expected Annual 
Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. Continue parent participation in Schoolwide programs/events and decision making.  
2. Provide increased opportunities for student leadership, engagement through extra-curricular, enrichment programs and peer 

mentoring 
3. Maintain ADA at 95% or above. 
4. Continue to expand the restorative approach to discipline which will maintain suspension rates below 5% 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 

 
PARENTS AS PARTNERS 
 
At Pacific View Charter School, opportunities for parent 
participation and involvement in school wide 
events/programs will take place in the following ways: 
 
1. Continue to develop resources for parents within the 

community.   
 

2. Continue to encourage parent participation in school-
wide events, volunteer opportunities, participation on the 
school board and development of the PAC.  
 

Schoolwide 

X_ALL  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
1,140 
LCFF 
Object Code 
4300-000 



 
SCHOOL CLIMATE 
 

1. Develop student clubs and adopt Safe School 
Ambassador program. 

 
2. Provide opportunities for peer mentoring   
 
3. Continue to provide afterschool enrichment activities 
 
4. Expand school-wide events to showcase student 

achievement 
 
5. Continue to develop RTI Program to include 

behavior interventions. 
 
 

6. Expand onsite mental health services for PVCS 
students through the Palomar Family Counseling.  

 
7. Continue to provide workshops for students on 

bullying (grades 7-8) and age appropriate issues.  

Schoolwide 

X_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
4,400 
LCFF 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
12,800 
LCFF  
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
53,000 
LCFF  
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
900 
LCFF 
Object Code 
5200-000 

 
STUDENT ENGAGEMENT 
 
1. Establish clubs/organizations for students based on 

student input. 
 

2. Continue to provide (and expand) sports & recreation 
opportunities. 

 
3. Provide ongoing College & Career Presentations for 

grades 4-12.  
 
4. Continue to provide music class and performances.   

Schoolwide 

X_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
17,200 
LCFF 
Object Code 
4300-000 
5800-000 

LCAP Year 2: 2017-18 

Expected Annual 
Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. Continue parent participation in Schoolwide programs/events and decision making.  
2. Provide increased opportunities for student leadership, engagement through extra-curricular, enrichment programs and peer 

mentoring 
3. Maintain ADA at 95% or above. 



4. Continue to expand the restorative approach to discipline which will maintain suspension rates below 5% 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 

 
PARENTS AS PARTNERS 
 
At Pacific View Charter School, opportunities for parent 
participation and involvement in school wide 
events/programs will take place in the following ways: 
 
3. Continue to develop resources for parents within the 

community.   
 

4. Continue to encourage parent participation in school-
wide events, volunteer opportunities, participation on the 
school board and development of the PAC.  

Schoolwide 

_X_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
1,175 
LCFF 
Object Code 
4300-000 

SCHOOL CLIMATE 
 

1. Develop student clubs and adopt Safe School 
Ambassador program. 

 
2. Provide opportunities for peer mentoring   
 
3. Continue to provide afterschool enrichment activities 
 
4. Expand school-wide events to showcase student 

achievement 
 
5. Continue to develop RTI Program to include 

behavior interventions. 
 
 

6. Expand onsite mental health services for PVCS 
students through the Palomar Family Counseling.  

 
7. Continue to provide workshops for students on 

bullying (grades 7-8) and age appropriate issues.  
 

Schoolwide 

_X_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
4,532 
LCFF 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
13,184 
LCFF  
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
54,590 
LCFF  
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
927 
LCFF 
Object Code 
5200-000 



STUDENT ENGAGEMENT 
 

1. Establish clubs/organizations for students based on 
student input. 

 
2. Continue to provide (and expand) sports & 

recreation opportunities. 
 

3. Provide ongoing College & Career Presentations for 
grades 4-12.  

 
Continue to provide music class and performances.  

 
 

Schoolwide 

_X_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
17,716 
LCFF 
Object Code 
4300-000 
5800-000 

LCAP Year 3: 2018-19 

Expected Annual 
Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. Continue parent participation in Schoolwide programs/events and decision making.  
2. Provide increased opportunities for student leadership, engagement through extra-curricular, enrichment programs and peer 

mentoring 
3. Maintain ADA at 95% or above. 
4. Continue to expand the restorative approach to discipline which will maintain suspension rates below 5% 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served within identified scope of service 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
PARENTS AS PARTNERS 
 
At Pacific View Charter School, opportunities for parent 
participation and involvement in school wide 
events/programs will take place in the following ways: 
 

1. Continue to develop resources for parents within the 
community.   

 
2. Continue to encourage parent participation in 

school-wide events, volunteer opportunities, 
participation on the school board and development 
of the PAC. 

 
 

Schoolwide 

X_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

1,211 
LCFF 
Object Code 
4300-000 



 
SCHOOL CLIMATE 
 

1. Develop student clubs and adopt Safe School 
Ambassador program. 

 
2. Provide opportunities for peer mentoring   
 
3. Continue to provide afterschool enrichment activities 
 
4. Expand school-wide events to showcase student 

achievement 
 
5. Continue to develop RTI Program to include 

behavior interventions. 
 
 

6. Expand onsite mental health services for PVCS 
students through the Palomar Family Counseling.  

 
7. Continue to provide workshops for students on 

bullying (grades 7-8) and age appropriate issues.  
  

Schoolwide 

X_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
4,668 
LCFF 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
13,580 
LCFF  
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
56,228 
LCFF  
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
955 
LCFF 
Object Code 
5200-000 

STUDENT ENGAGEMENT 
 

1. Establish clubs/organizations for students based on 
student input. 

 
2. Continue to provide (and expand) sports & 

recreation opportunities. 
 

3. Provide ongoing College & Career Presentations for 
grades 4-12.  

 
 

Schoolwide 

X_ALL 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
 
18,248 
LCFF 
Object Code 
4300-000 
5800-000 

  

 
 
 



Annual Update 
 

Annual Update Instructions:  For each goal in the prior year LCAP, review the progress toward the expected annual outcome(s) based on, at a 

minimum, the required metrics pursuant to Education Code sections 52060 and 52066. The review must include an assessment of the 

effectiveness of the specific actions.  Describe any changes to the actions or goals the LEA will take as a result of the review and assessment. In 

addition, review the applicability of each goal in the LCAP. 

Guiding Questions: 

1)  How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of those services result in the desired outcomes? 

2) How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to Education Code section 52052, 

including, but not limited to, English learners, low-income pupils, and foster youth; and did the provision of those actions/services result 

in the desired outcomes?  

3) How have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific schoolsites and were these actions/services effective 

in achieving the desired outcomes? 

4) What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was examined to review progress toward goals in the annual update? 

5) What progress has been achieved toward the goal and expected measurable outcome(s)? How effective were the actions and services in 

making progress toward the goal? What changes to goals, actions, services, and expenditures are being made in the LCAP as a result of 

the review of progress and assessment of the effectiveness of the actions and services?  

6) What differences are there between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual annual expenditures? What were the reasons for any 

differences? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Original 
GOAL from 
prior year 

LCAP: 

Goal #1: Students will have equitable access to rigorous, well-rounded, Common 
Core aligned curricula, in a safe facility, taught by highly qualified teachers, that 
assures readiness for a full-range of post-graduation options. 

Related State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2__  3__  4__  5__  6__  7__  8__ 

COE only:  9__  10__ 

Local : Specify _____________________ 

Goal Applies to: 
Schools:  Pacific View Charter School 
Applicable Pupil Subgroups: All 

Expected 
Annual 

Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. 100% of teachers will be appropriately credentialed and 
assigned. 

2. 100% of students will have access to Common Core 
aligned ELA & Math Curriculum. 

3. Facilities will be safe & in good repair as documented in 
annual FIT Report  

4. Students will have access to technology  Student to 
Computer ratio:  1:1 middle school and grade 9. 

5. Increase the percentage of students participating in 
ECAP day. 

6. Pacific View Charter School at the high school level 
serves at-risk youth; the following State Priority 
measurable outcomes/metrics apply to the sc
educational program: 
 Student Achievement:  

o Percentage of students who enroll in UC A-
G courses 

o Percentage of students who complete 
senior Exit Course 

o Percentage of students who concurrently 
enroll in local colleges 

Actual 
Annual 

Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. 100% of teachers are appropriately credentialed and 
assigned. 6 teachers are currently completing BTSA 
program. 

2. 100% of students have access to Common Core aligned 
ELA & Math Curriculum. 

3. Facilities are safe & in good repair as documented in 
annual FIT Report  

4. Students have access to technology  Student to 
Computer ratio:  1:1 middle school and grade 9. 
Increased to grade 11. 

5. There was a slight percentage decrease of students 
participating in ECAP day. 

6. Pacific View Charter School at the high school level 
serves at-risk youth; the following State Priority 

educational program: 
 Student Achievement:  

o 100% of students enroll in UC A-G courses 
o 22% of students completed exit course 
o Number of students who concurrently 

enrolled doubled in the 15-16 school year 
from 21 to 41 students. 

LCAP Year: 2015-16 

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estimated 
Actual Annual 
Expenditures 

HQT & STAFF: 
 
1. Human Resources and Business Specialist verifies 

 
 
100,752 

HQT & STAFF: 
 

1. Human Resources and Business Specialist verifies 

 
 
107,213 



personnel file.  Costs associated full-time Human 
Resources and Business Specialist, and live scans.  

 
2. Acquire, develop and retain highly qualified teachers to 

provide a rigorous academic program and attend 
ongoing Professional Development.  

 
3. Costs for the Pacific View Charter School Leadership 

Team that includes: 
 Executive Director 
 Business Consultant 
 Director of Central Office & Finance 
 Director of Curriculum 
 K-8 Lead Teacher 
 9-12 Lead Teacher 
 Director of Student Services 

 
Costs include salaries for roles and responsibilities 
outlined in their job descriptions that support the 

limited to the WASC Self-Study Process.  
 
4. Provide Professional development opportunities for 

members of the Leadership Team as part of Capacity 
Building and supporting their roles at the school. 
  

5. Cost of Classified/Bilingual staff and Instruction Aides.  

 
 
 

LCFF Base 
Object Code 
2400-000 
 
 
700.00 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
1,537,625 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
EPA 
Object Code 
1100-000 
 
552,458 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
1100-000 & 
1300-000 
 
133,921 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
2400-000 
 
60,000 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
126,445 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
 

live scan is completed and documented in employee
personnel file.  Costs associated full-time Human 
Resources and Business Specialist, and live scans.  

 
2. Acquire, develop and retain highly qualified teachers to 

provide a rigorous academic program and attend 
ongoing Professional Development.  

 
3. Costs for the Pacific View Charter School Leadership 

Team that includes: 
 Executive Director 
 Business Consultant 
 Director of Central Office & Finance 
 Director of Curriculum 
 K-8 Lead Teacher 
 9-12 Lead Teacher 
 Director of Student Services 

 
Costs include salaries for roles and responsibilities 
outlined in their job descriptions that support the 

limited to the WASC Self-Study Process.  
 
4. Provide Professional development opportunities for 

members of the Leadership Team as part of Capacity 
Building and supporting their roles at the school. 
  

5. Cost of Classified/Bilingual staff and Instruction Aides.  

 
6. Cost of facilities at Oceanside location and Moreno 

Valley location 

LCFF Base 
Object Code 
2400-000 
 
 
876.00 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
1,574,948 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
EPA 
Object Code 
1100-000 
 
656,007 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
1100-000 &  
1300-000 
 
149,327 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
2400-000 
 
49,975 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
132,962 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
2100-000 
2400-000 
 



52,000 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 

16,050 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5200-000 
 
830,994 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 

Scope of 
service: 

Schoolwide 

 

Scope of 
service: 

Schoolwide 

 

_X_ALL _X_ALL 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)______________  
 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

FACILITY & TECHNOLOGY 
 
1. Costs for IT Support to provide any upgrades to the 

provide technical support, including installation, 
updates and maintenance of all technology devices for 
both school sites.   

 
2. Provide full-time janitorial services to maintain a clean 

and safe school sites.  In addition, ensure facility 
repairs, upgrades/improvements are documented and 
completed.  

 
3. Purchase the following technology devices for both 

sites: 
 30 laptops (students) 
 6 laptops (teachers) 
 150 Chromebooks (students) 
 150 Computer Bags/cases (students) 
 2 Document Cameras (classroom) 
 4 Projectors (classroom) 

 

95,912 
LCFF Base 
Object Code  
2300-000 
 
341,457 
LCFF Base 
Object Codes 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 
 
131,410 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Codes 
4300-000 &  
5800-000 
 
293,171 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
5800-000 

FACILITY & TECHNOLOGY 
 
1. Costs for IT Support to provide any upgrades to the 

per bandwidth, and 
provide technical support, including installation, updates 
and maintenance of all technology devices for both 
school sites.   

 
2. Provide full-time janitorial services to maintain a clean 

and safe school sites.  In addition, ensure facility 
repairs, upgrades/improvements are documented and 
completed.  

 
3. Purchase the following technology devices for both 

sites: 
 30 laptops (students) 
 6 laptops (teachers) 
 150 Chromebooks (students) 
 150 Computer Bags/cases (students) 
 2 Document Cameras (classroom) 
 4 Projectors (classroom) 

 

109,326 
LCFF Base 
Object Code  
2300-000 
 
335,106 
LCFF Base 
Object Codes 
4300-000 &  
5800-000 
 
162,595 
LCFF Base 
LCFF/L/C 
5800-000 
 
110,580 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
62,292 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CURRICULUM 
 
1. Costs for purchasing the following Common Core 

aligned curricular and instructional materials for grades 
K-12: 
 Scholastic Read 180 
 Scholastic Math 180 
 Mark 12 Reading program 
 ST Math 
 Read Live 
 Study Island (K-8) 
 K-12 Online curriculum 
 Schoology LMS 
  
 L Book 
 Edgenuity 
 English 3D 

 
COLLEGE & CAREER READINESS: 
 
1. All students will have access to an Individualized 

Learning Plan (ILP).  For high school students it also 
includes a list of courses the student needs to 
complete for high school graduation requirements and 
a transition plan for post-secondary education. 

 
2. Hire Bilingual College Liaison to assist students with 

the college application plan, developing resumes, 
career planning and applying for financial aid in 
collaboration with the Director of Student Services.   

 
3. Continue to host annual Financial Aid Workshop for all 

 
50,000 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
362,158 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Codes 
4300-000 &  
5800-000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
48,929 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
1900-000 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CURRICULUM 
 
1. Costs for purchasing the following Common Core 

aligned curricular and instructional materials for grades 
K-12: 

 Scholastic Read 180 
 Scholastic Math 180 
 Mark 12 Reading program 
 ST Math 
 Read Live 
 Study Island (K-8) 
 K-12 Online curriculum 
 Schoology LMS 
  
 L Book 
 Edgenuity 
 English 3D 

 
COLLEGE & CAREER READINESS: 
 
1. All students will have access to an Individualized 

Learning Plan (ILP).  For high school students it also 
includes a list of courses the student needs to complete 
for high school graduation requirements and a transition 
plan for post-secondary education. 

 
2. Hire Bilingual College Liaison to assist students with the 

college application plan, developing resumes, career 
planning and applying for financial aid in collaboration 
with the Director of Student Services.   

 
3. Continue to host annual Financial Aid Workshop for all 

Lottery & 
Microsoft Funds 
Object Code 
4300-000 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
276,769 
LCFF Baser 
LCFF L/C 
Object Codes 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
54,899 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
2900 



high school students and parents.  
 
4. Leadership Team will ensure that all students have 

access to support and interventions; and will ensure 
those programs are accessible to all students.  

 
5. Continue to develop a bridge to Mira Costa College 

and Palomar College: Provide concurrent enrollment 
for high school students.  

 
6. Continue to collaborate with Mira Costa College who 

provides student ambassador to assist PVCS students 
in the application process and courses at the 
community college on a monthly basis.  

 
7. Continue to host College and Career Guest Speakers.  

 
8. Create a position for a College and Career Liaison.  
 

high school students and parents.  
 
4. Leadership Team will ensure that all students have 

access to support and interventions; and will ensure 
those programs are accessible to all students.  

 
5. Continue to develop a bridge to Mira Costa College and 

Palomar College: Provide concurrent enrollment for high 
school students.  

 
6. Continue to collaborate with Mira Costa College who 

provides student ambassador to assist PVCS students 
in the application process and courses at the community 
college on a monthly basis.  

7. Continue to host College and Career Guest Speakers.  
 

8. Create a position for a College and Career Liaison.  
 

Scope of 
service: 

Schoolwide 

 

Scope of 
service: 

Schoolwide 

 

_X_ALL _X_ALL 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)______________ 
 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

What changes in actions, services, 
and expenditures will be made as a 

result of reviewing past progress 
and/or changes to goals? 

 Maintain access to technology on a 1:1 basis and provide ongoing support and 
maintenance 

 Increase the number of students matriculating to community colleges  
 Increase the number of students applying for post-secondary financial aid 
 Continue to increase student achievement and proficiency 



Original 
GOAL from 
prior year 

LCAP: 

GOAL #2: Teachers will receive professional development on data-driven instruction, CCSS ELA 
& ELD frameworks to improve EL attainment of English proficiency while mastering content 

Related State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2__  3__  4__  5__  6__  7__  8__ 

COE only:  9__  10__ 

Local : Specify _____________________ 

Goal Applies to: 
Schools:  Pacific View Charter School (PVCS) 
Applicable Pupil Subgroups: ELA/ELD & ELL/LTEL 

Expected 
Annual 

Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. 100% of ELA teachers will receive Professional 
Development ELA/ELD Frameworks  

2. 100% of Math teachers will receive Professional 
Development on Math CCSS 

3. 100% of Science teachers will receive Professional 
Development on NGSS 

4. 100% of teachers will receive Professional Development 
on data-driven instruction.  

5. Will establish growth targets for continuously enrolled 
 

6. Increase reclassification rate for students in Early 
Advance/Advanced as measured by CELDT by 2017-18 
for continuously enrolled English Learners. 

      Decrease the percentage of Long Term English Learner 
      (LTEL) for continuously enrolled English Learners. 

Actual 
Annual 

Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. 30% of ELA teachers were trained and shared training 
with all ELA teachers.   

2. 100% of Math teachers will receive Professional 
Development on Math CCSS. 3 of 8 teachers participated 
in offsite pd and shared information with math PLC.  

3. 100% of Science teachers received Professional 
Development on NGSS 

4. 100% of teachers received Professional Development on 
data-driven instruction.  

5. Growth were 
established and monitored throughout the year.  

6. Decreased the percentage of Long Term English Learner 
(LTEL). Reclassification for K-8 students: 1 of 12 English 
Learners or 8%, Reclassification for 9-12: 5 of 20 
students or 25% 

LCAP Year: 2015-16 

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estimated 
Actual Annual 
Expenditures 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
1. Provide teachers with Professional Development on 

the following topics/areas: 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) ELA/ELD 

Frameworks 
 CCSS Math 
 Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS) 
 English 3D 
 Math 180 

55,044 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5200-000 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
1. Provide teachers with Professional Development on the 

following topics/areas: 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) ELA/ELD 

Frameworks 
 CCSS Math 
 Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS) 
 English 3D 
 Math 180 

33,000 
LCFF/LC 
Object Code 
5200-000 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Read 180 
 Edgenuity 
 Schoology LMS 
 Mindset 
 Social-emotional Learning 
 RTI  Expansion to prevention and behavior 
 intervention 
 Data Analysis of Student Growth 
 School Safety 
 Gang awareness with Oceanside Police 

Department 
 State mandated trainings 

 
2. Hire Consultants to provide Professional Development 

for specific topics/areas.  
 
3. Provide learning opportunities for teachers and 

Leadership Team through conferences such as CCSA, 
STEM Symposium, Advocacy day, and as requested 
that align with the Common Core State Standards and 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Read 180 
 Edgenuity 
 Schoology LMS 
 Mindset 
 Social-emotional Learning 
 RTI  Expansion to prevention and behavior 
 intervention 
 Data Analysis of Student Growth 
 School Safety 
 Gang awareness with Oceanside Police 

Department 
 State mandated trainings 

 
2. Hire Consultants to provide Professional Development 

for specific topics/areas.  
 
3. Provide learning opportunities for teachers and 

Leadership Team through conferences such as CCSA, 
STEM Symposium, Advocacy day, and as requested 
that align with the Common Core State Standards and 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Scope of 
service: 

ELA/ELD 

 

Scope of 
service: 

ELA/ELD 

 

__ALL __ALL 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  _X_English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)______________  
 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  _X_English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT: ELL/LTEL 
 
1. PVCS will administer CELDT assessments annually for 

all ELLs.  
 

2. Leadership Team & teachers as a PLC will analyze 

40,000 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5200-000 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT: ELL/LTEL 
 
1. PVCS will administer CELDT assessments annually for 

all ELLs.  
 

2. Leadership Team & teachers as a PLC will analyze  

20,264 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5200-000 



data and discuss student progress and routinely use 
data to: 
 

Reclassified Students 
 Determine the short and long-term needs of 

ELLs/LTELs 
 Determine specific actions designed to accelerate 

language acquisition and learning for ELL  
 
3. CELDT coordinator will reclassify students annually 

 
 

4. ELD Curriculum includes:  
 English 3D (onsite for grades 9-12) 
  
 Read 180 
 L Book 
 ReadLive 
 Digital supports  

5. tion that includes:  ELA, ELD, 
intervention courses  

 
6. Implement ELL/LTEL supports that focus on the 

following: 
 Increased reclassification rates 

Increase English Proficiency as measured through CELDT 
 
 

data and discuss student progress and routinely use 
data to: 
 

Reclassified Students 
 Determine the short and long-term needs of 

ELLs/LTELs 
 Determine specific actions designed to accelerate 

 
 
3. CELDT coordinator will reclassify students annually 

ria.  
 

4. ELD Curriculum includes:  
 English 3D (onsite for grades 9-12) 
  
 Read 180 
 L Book 
 ReadLive 
 Digital supports  

5. 
intervention courses  

 
6. Implement ELL/LTEL supports that focus on the 

following: 
 Increased reclassification rates 
 Increase English Proficiency as measured through 

CELDT  
 

Scope of 
service: 

ELL/LTEL 

 

Scope of 
service: 

ELL/LTEL 

 

__ALL __ALL 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  _X_English Learners 
__Foster Youth  _X_Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)______________ 
 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  _X_English Learners 
__Foster Youth  _X_Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

What changes in actions, services, 
and expenditures will be made as a 

 Increase reclassification rate for students in Early Advance/Advanced as measured by 
CELDT for continuously enrolled English Learners 



result of reviewing past progress 
and/or changes to goals? 

 Decrease the percentage of Long Term Learner (LTEL) for continuously enrolled English 
Learners 

 Investigate and expand professional development opportunities for ELA/ELD Frameworks 

Original 
GOAL from 
prior year 

LCAP: 

GOAL #3: Continue to develop an infrastructure for ongoing analysis of student performance and 
progress by providing staff development & collaborative learning time 

Related State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2__  3__  4__  5__  6__  7__  8__ 

COE only:  9__  10__ 

Local : Specify _____________________ 

Goal Applies to: 
Schools:  Pacific View Charter School (PVCS) 
Applicable Pupil Subgroups: All 

Expected 
Annual 

Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. Establish growth targets for Benchmark assessments in 
ELA & Mathematics (Schoolwide/subgroup) upon 
release of 2015 CAASPP/SBAC assessment results 

2. Establish growth targets for CAASPP/SBAC 
assessments in ELA & Math (Schoolwide/subgroup) 
upon release of 2015 CAASPP/SBAC Assessment 
results 

3. 2016 API will serve as a baseline 

Actual 
Annual 

Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. Growth targets and API have not been established by 
the state. 

2. Data from CAASPP 2015 was evaluated and 
analyzed and it was determined that there is a need 
for higher level math courses at high school.  

3. API has not been established by the state. 

LCAP Year: 2015-16 

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estimated 
Actual Annual 
Expenditures 

 
ASSESSMENTS 
 
1. All students are assessed using diagnostic 

assessments in reading and math. 
 

2. Administer Benchmark Assessments using STAR 
Enterprise Reading & Math for grades 2-12. 

 
3. Writing assessments with rubrics.  
 

 
29,076 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
1100-000 & 
1300-000 
 
31,380 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 

ASSESSMENTS 
 
1. All students are assessed using diagnostic 

assessments in reading and math. 
 

2. Administer Benchmark Assessments using STAR 
Enterprise Reading & Math for grades 2-12. 

 
3. Writing assessments with rubrics.  
 
4. Costs for administering state mandated assessments: 

 
30,530 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
1100-000 
1300-000 
 
32,949 
LCFF Base 
LCF L/C 



4. Costs for administering state mandated assessments: 
 CST Science: Grades 5, 8 and 10 
 CAASPP/SBAC: Grades 3-8, and 11 
 Physical Fitness Test (PFT): Grades 5,7 & 9 
 CELDT  

Student Presentations, using a variety of multimedia tools. 

 
 

 
 

Object Code 
1100-000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 CST Science: Grades 5, 8 and 10 
 CAASPP/SBAC: Grades 3-8, and 11 
 Physical Fitness Test (PFT): Grades 5,7 & 9 
  

 
Student Presentations, using a variety of multimedia tools. 

 
 

Object Code 
1100-000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Scope of 
service: 

Schoolwide 

 

Scope of 
service: 

Schoolwide 

 

_X_ALL _X_ALL 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)______________  
 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

 
ACADEMIC INTERVENTIONS 
 
1. Provide struggling/at-risk students with access to Math 

180 & Read 180 Program in grades 9-12.  
 

2. Continue to implement RTI 4-tier Model to identify 
student academic and/or social-emotional needs and 
provide appropriate and targeted support.  

 
3. For Grades K-8: Teachers meet with parents and 

students to conduct progress checks and assess 
mastery.  

 
4. For Grades 9-12: Teachers meet with parents and 

students to conduct progress checks and assess 
mastery  

 
 

110,975 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5800-000 

ACADEMIC INTERVENTIONS 
 
1. Provide struggling/at-risk students with access to Math 

180 & Read 180 Program in grades 9-12.  
 

2. Continue to implement RTI 4-tier Model to identify 
student academic and/or social-emotional needs and 
provide appropriate and targeted support.  

 
3. For Grades K-8: Teachers meet with parents and 

students to conduct progress checks and assess 
mastery.  

 
4. For Grades 9-12: Teachers meet with parents and 

students to conduct progress checks and assess 
mastery  

 

 
87,721 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
1100-000 & 
5800-000 



 

Scope of 
service: 

Schoolwide 

 

Scope of 
service: 

Schoolwide 

 

_X_ALL _X_ALL 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)______________ 
 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

What changes in actions, services, 
and expenditures will be made as a 

result of reviewing past progress 
and/or changes to goals? 

 Establish Schoolwide and subgroup growth targets for CASSPP/SBAC Assessments for 
grades 3-8 

 Provide additional professional development internally and externally to analyze data in 
core courses 

 Provide additional professional development internally and externally to identify student 
need for modification/intervention and best practices for implementation and tracking 
progress 

Original 
GOAL from 
prior year 

LCAP: 

GOAL #4: Continue to provide resources and services to students, and parents to provide a 
sense of safety, school connectedness, and increased student motivation. 

Related State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2__  3__  4__  5__  6__  7__  8__ 

COE only:  9__  10__ 

Local : Specify _____________________ 

Goal Applies to: 
Schools:  Pacific View Charter School (PVCS) 
Applicable Pupil Subgroups: All 

Expected 
Annual 

Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. Provide parents with opportunities for decision-making 
 

2. Continue parent participation in Schoolwide 
programs/events. 

3. Administer annual parent surveys to obtain 
feedback/input. 

4. Maintain ADA at 95% or above. 
5. Maintain suspension rates below 5% 

6. Administer biannual student surveys. 

Actual 
Annual 

Measurable 
Outcomes: 

1. Parents are provided with opportunities for decision-
makin
conversations with teachers at weekly meetings, board 
meeting participation and annual survey 

2. Parents participated in Back to School Night, Open 
House and Winter Festival. 

3. Administered annual parent surveys to obtain 
feedback/input. 

4. ADA increased to 98% 
5. 5 students were suspended in 2015/16. Drastic reduction 

in suspension is due to the Implemented Restorative 



Practices.  

6. Student surveys were administered for sports, clubs and 
overall school satisfaction. 

LCAP Year: 2015-16 

Planned Actions/Services Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estimated 
Actual Annual 
Expenditures 

PARENTS AS PARTNERS 
 
At Pacific View Charter School, opportunities for parent 
participation and involvement in school wide 
events/programs will take place in the following ways: 
 
1. Continue to develop resources for parents within the 

community.   
 

2. As stated in Goal # 3 Actions & Services, parents meet 
with teachers regularly.  

 
3. 

students and parents/guardians to discuss college 
planning, college application process, financial aid, and 
career planning.  

 
4. Parents have opportunities to be involved in decision-

making input, by serving on the governing board.   

 

68,188 
LCFF Base 
LCFF S/C 
Object Code  
4300-000 
5800-000 
 
20,191 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
4300-000 
5800-000 

 

 
 
PARENTS AS PARTNERS 
 
At Pacific View Charter School, opportunities for parent 
participation and involvement in school wide 
events/programs will take place in the following ways: 
 
1. Continue to develop resources for parents within the 

community.   
 

2. As stated in Goal # 3 Actions & Services, parents meet 
with teachers regularly.  

 
3. 

students and parents/guardians to discuss college 
planning, college application process, financial aid, and 
career planning.  

 
4. Parents have opportunities to be involved in decision-

making input, by serving on the governing board.   

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
43,613 
LCFF Base 
LCFF S/C 
Object Code 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 
 
23,653 
LCFF Base 
Object Code 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Scope of 
service: 

Schoolwide 
 

Scope of 
service: 

Schoolwide 
 

_X_ALL _X_ALL 



OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)______________  
 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

SCHOOL CLIMATE 
 
1. Student Success Team will meet as needed to address 

behavioral, attendance and/or truancy issues with 
student, parent and administrator.  
 

2. Expand RTI Program to include behavior interventions 
and select a team of designated staff members to 
provide behavior interventions.  

 
3. Continue to provide onsite mental health services for 

PVCS students through the Palomar Family 
Counseling.  

 
4. Continue to provide workshops for students on bullying 

(grades 7-8) and age appropriate issues.  
 
STUDENT ENGAGEMENT 
 
1. Establish clubs/organizations for students based on 

student input. 
 

2. Continue to provide (and expand) sports & recreation 
opportunities. 

 
3. Provide ongoing College & Career Presentations for K-

12.  
 

4. Continue to provide glee for elementary grades, 
including choir performances.   

 
 

40,000 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
1900-000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10,000 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
4300-00 & 
5800-000 

SCHOOL CLIMATE 
 
1. Student Success Team will meet as needed to address 

behavioral, attendance and/or truancy issues with 
student, parent and administrator.  
 

2. Expand RTI Program to include behavior interventions 
and select a team of designated staff members to 
provide behavior interventions.  

 
3. Continue to provide onsite mental health services for 

PVCS students through the Palomar Family Counseling.  
 
4. Continue to provide workshops for students on bullying 

(grades 7-8) and age appropriate issues.  
 

 
STUDENT ENGAGEMENT 
 
1. Establish clubs/organizations for students based on 

student input. 
 

2. Continue to provide (and expand) sports & recreation 
opportunities. 

 
3. Provide ongoing College & Career Presentations for K-

12.  
 
Continue to provide glee for elementary grades, including 
choir performances.   

39,999.96 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
5800-000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12,300 
LCFF Base 
LCFF L/C 
Object Code 
4300-000 & 
5800-000 

Scope of 
service: 

Schoolwide  
Scope of 
service: 

Schoolwide  



_X_ALL _X_ALL 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)______________ 
 

OR: 
__Low Income pupils  __English Learners 
__Foster Youth  __Redesignated fluent English proficient 
__Other Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

What changes in actions, services, 
and expenditures will be made as a 

result of reviewing past progress 
and/or changes to goals? 

 Provide additional opportunities for parent participation 
 Maintain high level of student attendance and interest 
 Continue to decrease suspension rate through various forms of intervention 

Section 3: Use of Supplemental and Concentration Grant funds and Proportionality 

A. In the box below, identify the amount of funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and concentration of low income, 

foster youth, and English learner pupils as determined pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a)(5).  

 

Describe how the LEA is expending these funds in the LCAP year. Include a description of, and justification for, the use of any funds in a 

districtwide, Schoolwide, countywide, or Schoolwide manner as specified in 5 CCR 15496.  

 

For school districts with below 55 percent of enrollment of unduplicated pupils in the district or below 40 percent of enrollment of 

unduplicated pupils at a schoolsite in the LCAP year, when using supplemental and concentration funds in a districtwide or Schoolwide 

manner, the school district must additionally describe how the services provided are the most effective use of funds to meet the 

 and any local priority areas.  (See 5 CCR 15496(b) for guidance.)  

 

Total amount of Supplemental and Concentration grant funds calculated: $ 278,250 

The Supplemental and Concentration Funds calculated on the 2016/17 LCFF Working/Adopted Budget is $278,250. These funds are specifically 

targeted to service the unduplicated student groups at Pacific View Charter School. 

 Low-income pupils will be provided with direct instruction by K-12 certificated staff that received professional development to provide 

academic and behavioral intervention. Response to Intervention plays an integral part of serving all students, but specifically for 



unduplicated count students that require additional outreach. 

 English Learners will be provided with direct instruction by certificated staff that received professional development to provide 

academic and behavioral intervention. Director of Student Services, Bilingual Instruction Aide, Reception and College Liaison also 

provide outreach with families, translations and network with outside community organizations. 

 

 Foster youth will be provided individual family outreach to coordinate services and will be provided with intervention programs when 

students do not make expected progress. 

 

B. In the box below, identify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the 

services provided to all pupils in the LCAP year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a). 

 

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR 15496, demonstrate how the services provided in the LCAP year for low income pupils, foster 

youth, and English learners provide for increased or improved services for these pupils in proportion to the increase in funding provided 

for such pupils in that year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a)(7). An LEA shall describe how the proportionality percentage is met 

using a quantitative and/or qualitative description of the increased and/or improved services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the 

services provided to all pupils. 

 

 
 

2016-17 minimum proportionality percentage for the Pacific View Charter School is 6.14% and the estimated LCFF Supplemental and 

Concentration Grant funding is $278,250.  

The school is currently providing services in the amount of $431,753, which is significantly above the target for the Supplemental and 

Concentration Grant funding. Following are the services and actions are a part of the Local control accountability plan. 

 Low-income pupils will be provided with direct instruction by K-12 certificated staff that received professional development to provide 

academic and behavioral intervention. Response to Intervention plays an integral part of serving all students, but specifically for 

unduplicated count students that require additional outreach. Director of Student Services  

 English Learners will be provided with direct instruction by certificated staff that received professional development to provide academic 

6.14 % 



and behavioral intervention. Director of Student Services, Bilingual Instruction Aide, Reception and College Liaison also provide outreach 

with families, translations and network with outside community organizations. 

 Foster youth will be provided individual family outreach to coordinate services and will be provided with intervention programs when 

students do not make expected progress. 

 
 

LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN AND ANNUAL UPDATE APPENDIX 

For the purposes of completing the LCAP in reference to the state priorities under Education Code sections 52060 and 52066, the 
following shall apply: 

(a)  absenteeism  shall be calculated as follows: 
 

(1) The number of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the academic year (July 1  June 30) 
who are chronically absent where   means a pupil who is absent 10 percent or more of the schooldays 
in the school year when the total number of days a pupil is absent is divided by the total number of days the pupil is 
enrolled and school was actually taught in the total number of days the pupil is enrolled and school was actually taught in 
the regular day schools of the district, exclusive of Saturdays and Sundays. 

 
(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the academic year (July 1  

June 30). 
 

(3) Divide (1) by (2). 

(b)  
  

(c)  
 

(1) The 
first-time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or 
die during school years 1, 2, 3, and 4. 

 



(2) The total number of cohort members. 
 

(3) Divide (1) by (2). 
 

(d)  school graduation  shall be calculated as follows: 
 

(1) The number of cohort members who earned a regular high school diploma [or earned an adult education high school 

defined as the number of first-time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who 
transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years 1, 2, 3, and 4. 

 
(2) The total number of cohort members. 

 
(3) Divide (1) by (2). 

 
(e)   shall be calculated as follows: 

 
(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was suspended during the 

academic year (July 1  June 30). 
 

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the academic year (July 1  
June 30). 

 
(3) Divide (1) by (2). 

 
(f)   shall be calculated as follows: 

 
(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was expelled during the academic 

year (July 1  June 30). 
 

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the academic year (July 1  
June 30). 

 
(3) Divide (1) by (2). 

 
01-13-15 [California Department of Education] 



 

 

 

      10.2 
        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





















 

 

 

     10.3 
       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









 

 

 

 

      10.5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Revised 5/2016 

 

 Page 1 
 

 

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 
INJURY & ILLNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM 

 
Pacific View Charter School is committed to providing and maintaining a safe and 
healthful work environment.  To achieve this, an Injury & Illness Prevention 
Program (IIPP) has been developed.  We also believe that safety is every 

o use safe work practices 
and report any unsafe condition that they observe.  Supervisors shall consistently 
promote safety and shall correct unsafe conditions and/or work practices through 
education, training and enforcement. 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of facility: Pacific View Charter School   
Address:  3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, CA 92056   
Phone:  (760) 757-0161    
 

DESIGNATED PERSON(S) 
 
Lori Bentley / Kira Fox 
 

EMPLOYEE COMPLIANCE         
 
All employees are responsible for complying with safe and healthful work 
practices.  Our system of ensuring that all employees comply includes: 
 
 Informing employees of the provisions of our IIPP. 
 Evaluating the safety performance of all employees. 
 Employee recognition. 
 Providing retraining to employees whose safety performance is deficient. 

 



 

Revised 5/2016 

 

 Page 2 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 
All managers and supervisors are responsible for communicating with employees 
about matters related to occupational safety and health.  We encourage all 
employees to report hazardous acts and conditions without fear of reprisal.  We 
accomplish this through the following: 
 
 Reviewing the IIPP, safety and health policies and procedures, etc., during 

new employee orientation. 
 Training programs. 
 Safety meetings. 
 Posted and/or distributed safety literature. 
 A system for employees to anonymously notify management of hazards. 

 

HAZARD IDENTIFICATION 
 
Periodic inspections to identify hazards will be completed in the following areas: 
 
 Administrative Offices 
 Biology Lab 
 Classrooms 

 Computer Lab 
 Student Study Hall 
 Warehouses

 
 
Inspections are performed: 
 
 When the program is first established. 
 When new substances, equipment, processes, etc., are introduced. 
 When new or previously unidentified hazards are recognized. 
 On-going on an Annual Basis 

 

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION 
 
Occupational injuries and illnesses are to be investigated by the immediate 
supervisor as soon as possible after the incident.  The purpose of the 
investigation is to determine the cause so that appropriate corrective action can 
be taken to prevent recurrence. 
 

HAZARD CORRECTION 
 



 

Revised 5/2016 

 

 Page 3 
 

Unsafe or unhealthy acts or conditions will be addressed as soon as possible 
after receiving notification.  Those hazards considered most severe will be dealt 
with first.  



 

Revised 5/2016 

 

 Page 4 
 

TRAINING & INSTRUCTION 
 
All employees will be provided with safety and health training in general safe 
work practices and with respect to the hazards unique to their specific job 
assignment.  Training will be provided: 
 
 When the program is first established. 
 To all new employees. 
 To all employees given new job assignments for which training has not 

previously been received. 
 Whenever new substances, procedures, processes, equipment, etc., are 

introduced and represent a new hazard. 
 Whenever the employer is made aware of a new or previously 

unrecognized hazard. 
 For supervisors to familiarize themselves with the hazards to which the 

employees under their immediate direction may be exposed. 
 
 
This Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) has been reviewed 

and approved. 
 

 

 
 

 
___________________________   __________________      
Gina Campbell, Executive Director                        
 Signature and Title                                          Date 
 
 
 
  
 



 

January, 2016 

 Page 1 

 

 

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 
INJURY & ILLNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM 

 
Pacific View Charter School is committed to providing and maintaining a safe and 
healthful work environment.  To achieve this, an Injury & Illness Prevention 
Program (IIPP) has been developed.  We also believe that safety is every 

o use safe work practices 
and report any unsafe condition that they observe.  Supervisors shall consistently 
promote safety and shall correct unsafe conditions and/or work practices through 
education, training and enforcement. 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of facility: Pacific View Charter School   
Address:  22695 Alessandro Blvd., Moreno Valley, CA 92553  
Phone:  (951) 697-1990   
 

DESIGNATED PERSON(S) 
 
Carrie Warren, Site Supervisor 
 

EMPLOYEE COMPLIANCE         
 
All employees are responsible for complying with safe and healthful work 
practices.  Our system of ensuring that all employees comply includes: 
 
 Informing employees of the provisions of our IIPP. 
 Evaluating the safety performance of all employees. 
 Employee recognition. 
 Providing retraining to employees whose safety performance is deficient. 

 



 

January, 2016 

 Page 2 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 
All managers and supervisors are responsible for communicating with employees 
about matters related to occupational safety and health.  We encourage all 
employees to report hazardous acts and conditions without fear of reprisal.  We 
accomplish this through the following: 
 
 Reviewing the IIPP, safety and health policies and procedures, etc., during 

new employee orientation. 
 Training programs. 
 Safety meetings. 
 Posted and/or distributed safety literature. 
 A system for employees to anonymously notify management of hazards. 

 

HAZARD IDENTIFICATION 
 
Periodic inspections to identify hazards will be completed in the following areas: 
 
 Administrative Offices 
 Biology Lab 
 Classrooms 

 Computer Lab 
 Student Study Hall 
 Warehouses

 
 
Inspections are performed: 
 
 When the program is first established. 
 When new substances, equipment, processes, etc., are introduced. 
 When new or previously unidentified hazards are recognized. 
 On-going on an Annual Basis 

 

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION 
 
Occupational injuries and illnesses are to be investigated by the immediate 
supervisor as soon as possible after the incident.  The purpose of the 
investigation is to determine the cause so that appropriate corrective action can 
be taken to prevent recurrence. 
 

HAZARD CORRECTION 
 
Unsafe or unhealthy acts or conditions will be addressed as soon as possible 
after receiving notification.  Those hazards considered most severe will be dealt 
with first.  



 

January, 2016 

 Page 3 

 

TRAINING & INSTRUCTION 
 
All employees will be provided with safety and health training in general safe 
work practices and with respect to the hazards unique to their specific job 
assignment.  Training will be provided: 
 
 When the program is first established. 
 To all new employees. 
 To all employees given new job assignments for which training has not 

previously been received. 
 Whenever new substances, procedures, processes, equipment, etc., are 

introduced and represent a new hazard. 
 Whenever the employer is made aware of a new or previously 

unrecognized hazard. 
 For supervisors to familiarize themselves with the hazards to which the 

employees under their immediate direction may be exposed. 
 
 
This Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) has been reviewed 

and approved. 
 

 

 
 

 
___________________________   __________________      
Gina Campbell, Executive Director                        
 Signature and Title                                          Date 
 
 
 
  
 



 

 

 

        10.6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

       10.7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









 

 

 

       11.1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Pacific View Charter School Course Outline 

 

Course Title:     Mythology                                                                   Course #:      1209                                                                        

Department:  Elective                                                                                      Credits:     5                                                        

   

Course Description:   
This course introduces students to the mythology of different cultures from around the world.  

Students will investigate the development of myths and their relation to civilizations including 

the factors such as geography, history, and belief systems that led to different myths across 

cultures. Students will also develop an appreciation for the art, literature, and historical roots of 

the various cultures studied. This course will focus on six cultures from around the world: Greek 

and Roman civilization, Egyptian civilization, Japanese civilization, Celtic civilization, Mayan 

civilization, and Norse civilization. 

 

Student Outcomes:   
The student will be able to:  

1) Identify mythology and the development of mythology in six different cultures. 

2) Demonstrate an understanding of the relationship between the mythology and the 

development of culture as well as the history of different groups. 

3) Acquire information and recognize distinctive viewpoints that are available only 

through the mythologies studied. 

4) Demonstrate an understanding of the concept of mythology through comparisons of 

a variety of cultures including their own. 

4) Understand the geography and early history of six distinct cultures: Greek and Roman 

civilization, Egyptian civilization, Japanese civilization, Celtic civilization, Mayan 

civilization, and Norse civilization. 

5) Become familiar with the mythological origins of six distinct cultures. 

6) Analyze primary sources of myths to improve reading comprehension and knowledge. 

 

Assessment: Assessment of student outcomes will be based on student performance through 

examinations, assignments, and projects.  
 

Instructional Materials: Instructional videos from the History Channel, primary documents, 

maps and myths from various civilizations, including: ancient Greece, ancient Rome, ancient 

Egypt, ancient Japan, ancient Maya, and ancient Norse civilizations.  

 

Board Approval Date:  

 



 

 

 

      11.2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Pacific View Charter School 
 
Curriculum and Instruction                                   Policy #11 
 

Foreign Transcripts 
 

A maximum of 80 credits (8 courses x 10 credits) will be allotted for students entering from other 
countries. Transcript evaluation will include the following guidelines:  

 English credited as a second language. 
 Spanish credited as an elective. 
 Chemistry/Physics credited as physical science 
 Math is elective unless subject is specified (ie Geometry = Geometry, but Math= Elective) 
 Art is credited as Fine Art 
 Technology, History, Philosophy are elective 

 
Common class names seen on Mexican transcripts: 

Español 
Segunda Lengua: Inglés 
Matemáticas 
Ciencias (énfasis en química) 
Formación cívica y etica 
Educación Física 
Artes 
 
 

Board Adopted:   



 

 

 

     11.3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  Pacific View Charter School 
 
Curriculum and Instruction                                   Policy #12 
 

Math Placement 
 

Pacific View Charter School is committed to providing access to high quality mathematics 

education to all students regardless of race, ethnicity, gender or socioeconomic background.  

 

Student placement in 9th grade will be designed around looking at multiple measures including 

the math course in which the student completed in 8th grade, math grades, scores on the 

Performance and Progress (CAASPP).  

 

Placement Criteria 

1. Students who earn a C or higher in Math 8 will be enrolled in Math 1. 

2. Students who earned a D or below in Math 8, but score Math 1 ready on the school 

assessment will be enrolled in Math 1. 

3. Students who earned a D or F in Math 8 and earn scores on school assessment 

indicating not Math 1 ready will be placed in the appropriate math intervention course. 

4. Students in any of the situations above whose CAASPP 8th grade assessment indicates 

that they Exceed the standards will be enrolled in Math 1.  

5. Students who earn a C or higher in Math 1 during 8th grade will be enrolled in Math 2. 

6. Students who earned a D in Math 1, but score Math 2 ready on the school assessment 

will be enrolled in Math 2. 

7. Students who earned a D or F in Math 1 and earn scores on school assessment 

indicating not Math 2 ready will be placed in Math 1. 

8. Students who earn a C or higher in Math 2 during 8th grade will be enrolled in Math 3. 

9. Students who earned a D in Math 2, but score Math 3 ready on the school assessment 

will be enrolled in Math 3. 

10. Students who earned a D or F in Math 2 and earn scores on the school assessment 

indicating not Math 3 ready will be placed in Math 2. 

 

 

s placement will be 

reevaluated within the first 2 weeks of their first math course. Reevaluation by the math 

teachers will examine multiple measures including new school assessment scores, progress in 

math class, and previous recommendation.  

 

ed in the higher math 

option, and be reevaluated for support or a lower math class at the end of the semester.  

 

Board Adopted:  



 

 

 

     11.4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Pacific View Charter School 
Course Outline 

 

Course Title: Math 1 Readiness                                    Course #: 1210 

Department: Math                                                          Credits: 5 

 

Course Description:  
The purpose of the Math 1 Readiness course is to formalize and extend the mathematics that 
students learned in the middle grades. Common core math standards are addressed, including 
patterns in math, exponent rules, absolute value, order of operation, integer computations, 
square roots, polynomials, creating, solving and graphing linear equations and inequalities, 
determine and understand slope, basic geometric concepts, and basic statistic concepts. The 
course will focus on numeric and algebraic manipulation. Students will build mathematical skills 
that allow them to solve problems and reason logically. Students will build context and 
connections of the mathematics to the world around them through the use of real problems and 
situations. Students will be able to communicate their understanding by organizing, clarifying, 
and refining mathematical information for a given purpose. Students will develop the 
Mathematical Practice skills required for the Common Core State Standards.  
 

Student Outcomes:   
The students will be able to: 

1. Understand arithmetic and geometric patterns. 
2. Identify geometric shapes and line of symmetry. 
3. Represent and analyze mathematical situations and structures using algebraic symbols. 
4. Specify locations and describe spatial relationships using coordinate geometry and other 

representational systems. 
5. Determine the absolute value. 
6. Use the distributive property, order of operations, factoring, and algebraic properties to 

reorganize algebraic expressions into more useful forms. Understand that algebraic 
relations can be tested by substitution of numbers. 

7. Understand and use such operations as taking the opposite, reciprocal, raising to a 
power, and taking a root. 

8. Understand, model, and compute with integers. 
9. Develop and use the laws of exponents. 
10. Simplify and compute square roots. 
11. Use symbolic algebra to represent and explain mathematical relationships. 
12. Draw reasonable conclusions about a situation being modeled. 
13. Create, solve and graph linear equations and inequalities in one variable, including 

equations with coefficients represented by letters. 
14. Model real world situations with appropriate variables, equations, and graphs in order to 

problem solve. 
15. Use various problem-solving strategies in order to analyze a problem and formulate a 

solution.  
16. Rearrange formulas to highlight a quantity of interest, using the same reasoning as in 

solving equations. 
17. Determine the slope, rate of change and y-intercept of a linear function. 
18. Graph equations which exhibit constant rate of change. 
19. Write an equation of a line given data points, slope and a point, or a graph. 
20. Understand the concepts of parallel and perpendicular lines and how their slopes are 

related. 



21. Perform operations on polynomials. 
22. Understand properties of angles, geometric shapes and terms.  
23. Represent data with plots on the real number line (dot plots, histograms, and box plots). 
24. Determine mean, median and mode given a situation. Decide which measure of central 

tendency is the most appropriate given the scenario. 
25. Determine dependent and independent variables for given situations. 
26. Graph data on an appropriate graph to show information. Be able to read, interpret, and 

analyze results given a graph.  
 

Assessment:  Assessments of student outcomes will be based on classwork, homework, and 
formal assessments.  
 

Instructional Materials: Edgenuity Common Core Math 1, Pre-Algebra (Prentice Hall), Core 
Connections Math 1 and a variety of supplemental materials.  
 



 

 

 

      11.5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Pacific View Charter School Course Outline 

  

Course Title:     Edgenuity Digital Arts II                                            Course #:      1211                                                                        

Department: Elective                                                                                       Credits:     5       

Prerequisite: Digital Arts I                                                                 

   

Course Description:   

The Digital Arts II course focuses on the more advanced principles and elements of art and 

design. By the end of this course, students will have created a unique portfolio of digital 

artwork, including repeating images to background, a logo 

with text, two images scaled proportionally to one another, and a poster image and layout. 

Projects include creating movement with objects; images emphasized through the use of color, 

shape, and size; and the principles of art including: repetition and pattern, contrast, movement 

and rhythm, proportion and balance, and harmony and unity. Students advance their skills 

using Inkscape tools and learn new tools such as the Spiral, Bezier, and Paint Bucket Tools.  

 

Student Outcomes:   
The student will be able to:  

1. Explore a variety of electronic media and techniques. 

2. Design and create a complex still-life artwork using the seven elements of art and the 

eight principles of design. 

3. Create visual arts using the creative process with the teacher as a mentor, moving 

toward independence. 

4. Create, analyze, and evaluate visual art elements of line, shape, form, color, value, 

texture, and space, as well as visual design principles of repetition, pattern, contrast, 

variety, movement, rhythm, proportion, balance, emphasis, dominance, unity, and 

harmony. 

5.  

6. Create visual artwork that communicates for a specific purpose. 

7. Analyze and evaluate how personal aesthetic choices are influenced by and reflected in 

visual artwork. 

8. Review and critique finished artwork and works in progress.  

9. Present and produce work and/or performances. 

10. Learn about careers in electronic media. 

11. Use Inkscape workspace and tools. 

12. Learn ways to suggest 3D space in a 2D environment. 

 

Assessment: Assessment of student outcomes will be based on student performance through 

examinations and projects 

 

Instructional Materials: Edgenuity Online Curriculum www.edgenuity.com 

 



Board Approval Date:  

 



 

 

 

        11.6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Pacific View Charter School  

Course Outline 

Course Title: Ecology A                 Course #: 1118 

Department: Science            Credits: 5 

 

Objective 

Ecology A provides students with an environmental outlook related to human health and 

biodiversity. Students will investigate genetic engineering and the effects on the environment, 

biodiversity, and human impact on ecosystems.  Using data analysis, demonstrations, and 

audio/visual media, the student will investigate changes in biodiversity, examine human use of 

different ecosystems, and make informed decisions regarding human health, biodiversity, and 

genetic engineering. 

 

Student Outcomes: 

Students will be able to:  

1. Utilize case studies to formulate informed opinions as conscious citizens regarding genetic 

engineering impact on the environment and human health, the importance of biodiversity 

and human survival, and human impact on specific ecosystems.  

2. Analyze the implications of genetic engineering by exploring how it can influence human 

health and natural systems.  

3. Describe biodiversity importance regarding human survival.  

4. Evaluate human-related changes made to California grasslands.  

5. Acquire and use scientific vocabulary critical to the understanding of complex global 

environmental issues including genes, biofuel, diversity, microdiesel, vaccine, 

pharmaceutical, pharm crop, carbon footprint, clear-cutting, conservation easement, 

ecological succession, invasive species, and ecosystem management.   

6. Gather, comprehend, evaluate, synthesize, and report on information and ideas related to 

the interaction of humans and their environment.  

7. Use scientific research to construct effective arguments for and against proposed 

environmental regulation.  

8. Conduct original research in life science topics such as ecosystem management, influence of 

human activities on biodiversity, and genetic engineering. 

9. Complete a digital presentation utilizing multimedia formats such as screencasts, podcasts, 

vodcasts, annotated maps, and google sites incorporating information gathered from the 

course and independently researched sources. 

 

Assessment: Assessments of student outcomes will be based on homework, exams, essays, and 

projects. Evaluation/Grading: Total Points:______/840 

 

Instructional Materials: Education and the Environment Series from the California Environmental 

Protection Agency.  

 

  



Pacific View Charter School  

Course Outline 

Course Title: Ecology B      Course #: 1119 

Department: Science        Credits: 5 

 

Objective 

Ecology B provides students with an understanding of how human activity impacts the survival, 

biodiversity, and environment of species. Students will investigate how species are distributed, 

selective pressures of evolution, and factors of species survival. Using data analysis, 

demonstrations, and audio/visual media, the student will investigate differential survival of 

 

 

Student Outcomes: 

Students will be able to:  

1. Analyze the implications of human activity on a species by exploring how selective pressures 

drive evolution, where and why species are distributed, patterns of change over time, 

natural factor of survival.  

2. Describe which biomes are affect by human practices.  

3. Discuss the gene pool of a species in an ecosystem.  Evaluate human-related changes made 

to California grasslands.  

4. Acquire and use scientific vocabulary critical to the understanding of complex global 

environmental issues including resources extraction, topography, reproductive isolating 

mechanism, speciation, endemic species, gene pool, allopatric speciation, dispersal, gene 

flow, habitat fragmentation, nonnative species, and morphology.   

5. Gather, comprehend, evaluate, synthesize, and report on information and ideas related to 

the interaction of humans and their environment.  

6. Use scientific research to construct effective arguments for and against proposed 

environmental regulation.  

7. Conduct original research in life science topics such as gene flow, influence of human 

activities on species survival, and invasive species.  

8. Complete a digital presentation utilizing multimedia formats such as screencasts, podcasts, 

vodcasts, annotated maps, and google sites incorporating information gathered from the 

course and independently researched sources. 

 

Assessment: Assessments of student outcomes will be based on homework, exams, essays, and 

projects. Evaluation/Grading: Total Points:______/766 

 

Instructional Materials: Education and the Environment Series from the California Environmental 

Protection Agency.  

 



 

 

 

     12.1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

               Pacific View Charter School 

Classified 
Job Description  Lead Instructional Aide 

Description of Position: 
 
The Lead Instructional Aide will manage the Technology Computer Lab and 
Study Hall during daily operation. Assist in training and evaluation of Instructional 
Aide positions. Assist Achievement Coordinator Director of Student Services in 
the successful implementation of policies and procedures in the Technology 
Computer Lab and Study Hall. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the 
following: 
 

 Monitor and enforce rules in the Technology Computer Lab and Study 
Hall. 

 Ensure safety procedures are met. 
 Assist students in the Technology Computer Lab with assignments and 

the use of computers. 
 Understand the function of the computerized educational software. 
 Assign students as needed on the computerized educational software 

and monitor their progress. 
  teachers. 
 Answer phone. 
 Greet parents and students. 
  Assist with file maintenance. 
 Manage all testing procedures within the Technology Center  

Computer Lab and Study Hall . 
 Tutor or assist individuals and small groups of students to reinforce, 

follow up learning activities. 
 Make copies of instructional material and other documents as needed. 
 Understand and be able to use all office equipment. 
 Manage additional Instructional Aides. 
 Provide feedback to Director of Student Services regarding disciplinary 

actions. 



 

 

 Provide curriculum feedback to Program Manager Director of 
Curriculum. 

 Manage the ID card process. 
 Maintain SST Plan folder and provide feedback to teachers. 
 Perform other duties as required 

 
Qualifications Guide: 
 

1. High School Diploma 
2. Completion of college-level course work in general academic subject 

areas such as Math, Science, and English, and work experience in a 
school or other educational environment is highly desirable. 

3. Strong math skills in Algebra 1 or higher 
4. Knowledge of basic computer software 
 

 
Physical Demands: 
 

The physical demands described here are representative of those that 
must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential 
functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to sit, 
stand, bend, and use hands to finger, handle or feel objects, tools or 
controls. Be able to lift and carry up to 50 25 pounds.   The employee is 
required to walk and access all areas of the School. 

 
Work Environment: 
 

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of 
those an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of 
this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals 
with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 
The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. 

 
 
 
Supervisor: Director of Student Services  Work Days: 233 days 
 
 
 
Board Approved:    June 21, 2011                        Amended:  



 

 

 

      12.2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

                      Pacific View Charter School 
Classified 
Job Description  Instructional Aide 

Description of Position: 

Lead Instructional Aide 

Computer Lab & Study Hall 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 

 Computer Lab and Study Hall

 Computer Lab and Study Hall

 

 

 

 

Computer Lab and Study Hall

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Training and Experience: 

 

  

 

 



Physical Demands:

25

Work Environment 

Supervisor:       Work Year: 233 Work Days 

Lead Instructional Aide  

Board Approved:  08-16-05                                   Amended: 02-21-06 



 

 

  

        12.3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

     

                                             
Classified Position 

  

Job Description: 

 

HOURLY ENRICHMENT/INTERVENTION INSTRUCTOR 

Description: 

Provides an enrichment program and academic support for students in grades K-12 or a 

combination thereof, and assists in other school programs as assigned. 

Job Functions: 

Essential: 

1.  
2. Provide academic support for students in need of intervention in Reading & Math. 
3. Work in collaboration with Supervisor Teacher to analyze student data. 
4. Maintain documentation of all work completed. 
5. Participate in professional development as related to job duties. 
6.  academic and social growth, and communicate with 

Supervisory Teacher  
7. Collect, review, and provide input on student work. 
8. Work in collaboration with Supervisory Teacher to create lesson plans.  
9. Distribute educational material when appropriate  
10. Collaborate with Supervisory Teacher to suggest appropriate instructional 

techniques that involve and motivate students.  
11. Become knowledgeable of the PVCS Menu of Services to provide students and 

parents additional support through PVCS and other community resources.  
12. Be a contributing member of the staff and work as part of a team toward school 

goals. 
13. Collaborate with Director of Curriculum and Director of Student Services. 

Other: 

Perform other duties as assigned  
Work toward team and school goals 
 
 



 

 
Requirements: 

Education and Experience: 

 

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities (including tests): 

Experience in the use of technology 

An ability to plan, organize, write with clarity and correctness and work cooperatively with fellow 

employees, staff, administrators, and parents.  

Correct English usage, spelling, grammar, and punctuation. 

Acceptable student behavior and characteristics 

Knowledge of FERPA laws 

Understand and carry out oral and written instructions 

 

Physical Demands: 

Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard 

Sitting or standing for extended periods of time 

Hearing and speaking to exchange information and making presentations 

Seeing to read a variety of materials 

Moderate physical exertion 

Ability to lift 20 pounds regularly and carrying any object weighing up to 15 pounds 

The amount of time for each activity varies depending on daily work load and priority schedules. 

Some days, sitting could occur more frequently, and on other days standing and walking could 

occur throughout the workday. May sit for prolonged time when completing projects; however 

standing breaks are encouraged 

 

Work Environment: 

The employee will work in a deadline driven school environment with constant interruptions 

The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate 

The position requires constant public interaction including student communication and staff 

meetings. 

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 

essential functions. 

 

License: 

 

Supervisor:  Lead K-8 Teacher and/or Lead High School Teacher     

 

Board Approved: April 19, 2016                               



 

 

 

        12.4 




